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Purpose and Seope of StﬁdY'

(13 The Central Intelligence Agency's ?erformance
in its role of support to the Warren Comm1531on

. ’P‘A.b ic cof\(_ern d-url
has been a source of<§§ntroversy sincey the FW\ST“

—Fffeen $ears T =
kneepéten- e . ron. Critics

have repeatedly charged that ﬁhe'CIA participated

in a conspiracy designed to suppress information

relevant to the assassination of President Kennedy,

During 1976 the/ €ritic's >
T
assertlons were the subject of off1c1al lnqﬁirv

by the Senate Select Conmlttee to Study
S (8Ly ‘
Governmental Operatlonspﬁheagsaa!EEE'SSC) The

SSC, in 1t= report regarding "The Investication

of the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy:

Performance of the Intelllgence Agenc1es reached
Lindin |
the following Geﬁeé%sgé

The Committee emphasxzes that it has -

not uncovered any evidence sufficient

to justlfy a conclusion that there was
a consplracy to assassinate President

Kennedy

R

The Committee has, however, developed
evidence which impeaches the process

N

Sy
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Commission. In addition, the Committeerhas

ther,'iflthé,Warren

the misinforming Or withholding of

Commission-was the
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result of a conscious intent to do so by the

(2 The Committee has sought to examine the -

issue detailed above in both an objective ) |

and disciplined manner.u In ordervto accomplish

this goal the Committee has utilized a 1977'Tﬁ$;1'“
(1977 xF&\ o

VlS ‘Report was hlghly critical of *,
er‘i'&/n/n ~tothe ﬂMMSHoFCr&‘f: P

the s e
Flnal Report conveyedgégsimpre551on of llmlted

effort by the CIA to assist the Warren Commission
: ‘ & TF :
in its work. The J7 Ieﬁﬁ%as in fundamental

dlsagreement w1th thls characterlzatlon of the

ssc. flndlngs and noted that "CIA did seekfand T ::;

e

collect information in support_o he Warren

Comm15510n.» Addltlonally, it conducted studies

R A S i e A o, . J
*Mk“hd\reports.,

and submitted 59301al analy

e

RNy

( \ 'In order to demonstrate further the scope

. of support prov1ded by the CIA to the Warren

D

Comm3.5510n, the /(7 Izécontalned a conprehens:.ve

listing ovaIA.generated material made avallable
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to beth the U.S. Intelligence Community and
the Warren Coﬁmission regarding the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy. 1In this respect,
the Committee agrees with’thej?? fggﬁaherein

it is stated that "This compiliation (of

CIA generated material) is appropriaté to fyﬂgwﬁyﬁ‘

consideration of the extent of the CIA effort,ﬁrrﬁﬂizzzi

to the extent. that it reveals somethlng of :
o L Y
the results..of that efforts™ (77 1€R, Introduction
“ﬁww . &:& - N ,'_,r,.:,:f.-~35:.‘:,v.~._-r.»'_::::f-'-“
to Tab E) wﬁé} . o o
e '

*In examining the Agencyie comprehensive
listing of CIA generated material.referenced”above,
the Comrlttee has paralled its review to the

(4 TFR.
structure glven to these materxaley the 77 SR
. JrE. :
In thlS regard the 77 I6R details four inter-
related compllatlons of Kennedy assaSSLnatlon
materlal"KEENee four compllatlons are.wf
C/ \ 1) Agency dlssemlnatlon of 1nformatlon
O

to the Intelligence Community (Formal

and Informal Disseminations)

.5—7) 2) Dissemination of material to the

Warren Commission
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(;?) ‘ 3) Agency dissemination to the FBI et al

regarding rumors and allegations

regarding President Kennedy's

assassination

4) Memorandum submitted by CIA to the
[ | | &
Warren Commission on Rumors and””
Alleéations Re -&ng*to*the~?@esxdent s

Ty
ASS&SSlnatl 77 féﬂfilntroductlon '

ntac

oo B

to Tab %N.
(}»@) ~ Ifi'reviewing these comnllatlons,'
'the‘Commlttee bocused'upen those

' e it 'ti7 TER
CIA materials whieh the 77 documented aS'haVLng
)?f‘*’-'h
made avallable in wrltten form to the Warren

Commission.

(H\r - During the course of tnis study, additional

Agency files have been reviewed. These files have

been examined in an effort to resolve certain

issues created by the review of the Agency's

'cempilations discussed in this:report. Where

. ' apparent gaps existed in the written record,

%R,

files have been requested and reviewed in an effort

"to resolve these gaps. Where significant subStantive

o 9091 7
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issues have arisen related to the kind and

quality of info;matibn provided the Warren
Commission, files have also beenvrequested,aﬁd
reviewed in an effort to resolve these issues.

'As a result, approximately thirty files,.comprising
"an approximate total of ninety volumes:of

material have been examined and analyzed

in preparation of this report.

) @y me

\
to, modlflcatlon due to the follow1ng conSLdera“\\

The flndlngs set forth hereln are subject

_ During the course. of the past fifteen

years, the CIA has generated massive amounts of

information related to the assassination of
President Kennedy. In-spiteofthe Ryency’s

em, G;_ertain

documents requested by this Committee_for study

~and analysis have no‘t"beén located. Whether these §
‘documents merely have been filed incqrrectiybor | |
desﬁroyéd, gaps in_thevwfitten record still do gg

exist. | 908605 ¥

lar standards of investigatives

(]1) .Secondly, due to'disSi;
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relevancy adopted by the CIA and this Committee,

- certain files requested by the Committee for

review - oo 0 UE Tmae "'TT“”~~::;7ﬂQTT)

(e T2 0L T have been made available to

' the Committee in a samtized fashion. Therefore,
to the degree reflected by the Agency's denial

of access and/or santization of certain materials,
this study‘s conclusions are based upon the
best_evidence,availeble to the Committee thZough
this may not be all relevant evidence to which
‘the Agency has access.

CJ%) One must, moreover, give due consideration

to the role that oral discussions, oral briefings,

and meetings_Qf Warren=Commission and CIA

representatives may have played in the supply of
assassinatioﬁ%related information by the CIA te
the Warren Commission. The subject and sﬁbstance
of these discussioné?‘briefings, and heetings

may not always be’ reflected by the written

Thefefore, the Committee has conducted 1nterv1ews,

depositions and executive session hearings with

0006906

‘k e:A #e‘cs ?er"*lmmj o %ﬁ‘bé -1, "’b.r.a.Tc,ras.\vaem.{

add in S csanad SAe2 f"‘odunj _3are racca
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key Warren Commission staff and members and
former or present CIA representatives in an

effort to resolve questians that are not

e~
addressed by the written record., “/The results | \*x\\\

f// of the Committee's efforts to chronicle this

4
i
H

aspect of the working relationship between the

: /
Warren Commission and the CIA will be, a subject _f/

™

“.__ for discussion. hereln.w< e T

QSRR S .t

7 I S

In addlt{g;‘ tpis report will examine the

Aﬂj i S Y

follow1ng subjects generated by the Commlttee 5

P e
study(es outllned abovea in the following general

‘order of discussion: , : : o g
(_(S\ 1) the - organization of the CIA's investigation

of President Kennedy's assassination;

Cl{\ 2) the working relationship of the Warren

Comm15510n staff and those CIA representatlves

4
]

concerned with the Warren Comm1551on lnqulry,

( f@\ 3) the standards of lnvestlgatlve cooperatlon
Y
whtch*the Warren Commission staff believed

>
9
§

to govern the quality and quantity of

ihformation suppiied by the CIA to the

"Warren Commission;

000697
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-

4) the CIA's concern for protection of its
sen51t1ve sources and methods and the

Qsonssggggﬂ effects of this concern

upon the Warren Commission investigation;

and
5) the substance and quality of information
concerning Luisa Calderon'passéd to the

Warren Commission and the results of this

Committee's investigation of Calderon
and her significance to the events of

»November 22, 1963.
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N "L . Organization of CIA Investigation
: a of President Kennedy's Assassination

‘ (3\\- In his Executive Session testimony before the Select

Committee, Richard Helms, the CIA's Deputy Director for
Plans during 1963, described the CIA's role in the
investigation of President Kennedy's assassination as
follows:
élfis This crime was committed on United
States soil. Therefore, as far as the
'Federai government was conéerned, the pri-
mary investigating agehcy would have Eeeh
the Federal Bureau of InVestigation without
any question. The role of the CIA would
hé&e been entirely supportive in the sense
6f what material we are (sic) able to -
acqﬁire outside the limits of the United
States with reference to the investigation.

... For investigative purposes, the Agency

000699
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~ had no investigative role inside the United
States at all. So when I used here the
-word "supportive," I meant that in the
literal sense of the term. We are (sic)
trying to support the FBI and support the.

Warren Commission and be responsive to : Clﬁ

(it iSRS s
e

AT PR Loy

R

their requests, but we were not %;3traffgg

any lnvestlgatlons of our own or, St owmy

- (Executive SeSSlon Testlmony of Richard ;

. e ’7
o Helms, 8/9/78 PP-. 17 18.) “/,/’/, )

(1i37 onNovember 23 1963 Helms called a meeting of se

level CIA officials to outline the Agency's investi

ity vis a vis the assassinatiof. (SsC, b deask oF€iw
NA‘TMW?SW

At that time, Helms placed John Scelso,kknuipha~f
' Bivision o™ é

tiv Q,Eespf“

¢K¢r§ook v, p. 25.)

eK1Ew
rﬂ Branch

gheett

Amerreawuaad~9an&ma, in chq;ggmof«theaAgencymﬁmkgigigis

lnves Lgatbve~e££g££§%n(HSCA Class. Deposition of John

. . -,

Scelso, 5/16/73f pp. 1ll- LgfwExecme&SSLOn@$§é££§gPXE;__

4 m: ﬁ .v.-:,egj{
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of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 10.)

e ' ; s
C“L“(\ Scelso testified before the Committee¢§”

that he was given charge of the Agency's investigation

on the basis of two considerations: 1)!his prior

IM _{»-uc.fﬁ‘ H’\

gatlons and 2) the observance of Oswald by—€FR L 7
. . . I wasts g
survedtlanaee it MexrcoC?(Scelso's rdonad c-*cern)

Book V, p. 25, HSCA Class. DEPOSlthn of John Scelso,"jjf3

SRy

St ot o e e -

5/16/70, pp. 1ll1l-112. *QSScelso also noted that

g TR i

T . ——~
““durlng the ‘course of his lnvestlgatlve efforts, Helggug /'

did not pressure him to adopt spec;flc 1nvest&g ve

AR BT T - o R SRS e sy i \trr

* Raymond Rocca, Chief of Research and Analysis for
CIA's Counterintelligence Staff characterized Scelso's
responsibility not as a mandate to investigate but
rather to "coordinate traffic (code facilitation,
v telegram or telegraphic consideration) for working
with the DDP with respect to what was being done over
the whole world..." DepOSLtlon oj

“":"7 ﬂ M ca %—L#W e Syl ILA l a0 «‘ta-”-“‘fu'-‘fr*‘
" )’igéca?%e Freq 'ed thisPp ‘égﬁf {2?9 élVlty@ﬁ S

the “GPFLOOR. ghasex (Ibld ) 7 +ha
M\‘-

ﬂ90011
Eiai .,% %x, derixation:

experience in conductlng major CIA security lnvestl— U i;h{
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7 g /\ ° . . .
Lxs) : Scelso described in detail to the Committee the

manner in which he conducted the Agency's investiga-
tion:

...practically my whole Branch participated
in the thing. We dropped almost everything
else and I put a lot of my officers to work
in tracing names, analyzing files. //

We were flooded with cable traffic, with T
reports, suggestions, allegations from all wa°
over the world, and these things had to bg»

checked out. We were checklnglgzggfﬁ”f"aﬁﬁe
.and~dozens—of-peoplte~all.the ti (HSCA c1ag§:E;;?“w
{ Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/70, p. 131)*

* . Durimg the course of the Agency's-invetigatibn, Liaison

o - LT .
T T, RN . ey,

with the FBI was handled for the CIA by
e e e A
(Zié}d. P 80. ) + the tlme of the assa531natlon>Mr~

| IR, p o

a former FBI agent@\was Chlef of the Spec1al Investlgationév/

Group of the CIA's Counterintelligence Staff.\jﬂseﬂ-etass:fied ‘ %
CR Gmpleyer,  mme—imo Cofiw CrnmiddBe 7t o itree "
“Deposition ofJ b 6/20/78, p. 7,.52., 5 INEITI

D178y

Hﬁ/ 't:i'raracterlzed his funct:.ons with respect to the Agency

A

as follows:

(This footnote -- Footnote */ -- continues
on bottom of page 5)
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kl—g\ Scelso stated during his testimony that CIA |
field stations worldwide were alerted to the Agency's
investigation "and the key stations were receiving
tips on the case, most of which were phony. We did not
send out instructions igying
the investigation.] {ibid. P-
' ughoﬁt hfs tenure as

- . - |M\6\<‘w ‘5‘{;‘_‘.-.1 /
coordinator of the Agency's investigation, the -Mexéeo

City-Stakien was the only CIA(fEéIEw§E§E§§n\directly

ﬂ,’”‘»¥?*“\
\\___,,,..—.—o"‘/

“racollection, howeve

WAL_A P

Footnote * =< continued from bottom of page 4.

I knew that we fat CIA}) did not have the
basic responsibility for investigating the
assassination of the President. If there was
a crime commited in the course of this act1v1ty,
4air) it belonged to the FBI. I recognized that
it was our responsibility to give the fullest
cooperation to the FBI to protect the Agency
with regard to any aspects of our operations,
you understand, and at the same time giving them
cooperation, and I was in close contact with Mr.
Sam Papich [of the FBIJ, and always fully co-
operated, and he always fully cooperated with me.

fih (Ibid. p. 52.)

LAY
the Chlef of Counterintelligence, James Angleton was

designated the central point for collection of assa551natlon-

(W‘”{} . : N '
ynoted  that his office (CI/SIG) at the dlrectlon of _

related information made available to the FBI. (Ibld pp. 52-53.
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lated to President

sttt oy

involved in 1nvest1gatory4act1v1ties“
;>/3»
d.

of Decembe?}éScelso

Kennedy s assassination\ (Ibi

(}ﬂ\> During the ratter hilf
' bat
issued a summary report wgich described Oswald's

activities in Mexico City from September 26, 1963 -

g €
J October 3, 1963. Scelso characterized the summary report
_ y as ianmplete by comperison to‘assassination—related
2 .
’{\é) information then available to the FBI but.not not prov19éﬁfﬂ1§sﬁ*
3 fb to CIA until late Dec. 1963. CIbld = &%\3 (cIa
N2 é "’W""*“ T
-3 Document Report by John Scelso to C/CI,v, Decﬁmﬁj.} )
,ig i (139) Following'issuance of this report, Helms shifted
oA _ : ,
M i‘ responsibility for the CIA's investigation of President
Q? + Kennedy's assa§§inatiea—te~the~5CQunterintelligence
fi'i 3 Staff”M/‘HSCA Classified Deposition of John Scel
T cF
- 3‘3 E 5/16/78 p. 136, /zf HSCA Classified Deposition of
§‘¥ ; . Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, P 15 wherein Rocca states that
‘3 } 3 respon51b111ty shifted from Scelso to CI Staff on
: J 3 January 12, 1964.) Helms testlfled iﬁét tils““H*fE{{
2]
; ‘3 £t§7** Approx1mately two days after President Kennedy s
£ 0 -assassination, Scelso prepared a summary report,
d Ny provided to g;esigent Johnson by Helms. This report
~ ¥ - adepteé—theé?eei-een that Oswald probably was a lone
‘_Ny  assassin who had no visible ties to Soviet or Cuban .
| %E ~- y intelligence though such ties could not be excluded wfvg '
Py <& T RO L L e L Tohn 5 00
. : . » . ® - ,/9/14 j"" ;‘_g
P — - . i .‘ ‘",’"
20.031) /‘{/4 " aass&,%%;%w ol
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responsibility was a logical development because the

1nvestigation had begun to take on brovader tones.

a3

ﬂ”w(Executive Session Testimony of RlChard Helms, 6;9/78'

p. 14, see also HSCA Classified Deposition of John

5T ngrmcredy - ’ » o

Scelso,,5/16/78, p. 138.) (W

3

(g

~\\\\ CLﬂ\ "Helms‘ reasoning was expanded upon by Raymond

fhlx/ Roccaé} ‘who testified before the Committee that the

3 shift in responsibility described by Helms was caused

=/
in Part by the establishment of the Warren CommlSSlonfxﬂﬂETMm .74
217 ?¢
(HSCA C1a551f1ed Dep051tion of Raymond Rocca, pp. 12- liﬁ;j

It was entirely appropriate in the
AR %GPFLOOR phase that he (Scelso) would
e /have that (responsibility for the Agency
pd 1nvestigation )} But the minute you had
- %E /- a commission set up outsilde the line
“31) obviously had to be the Director, and from
Ve the Director to his Chief of Operations
/// overseas, because the spread involved
-~ then all of the divisions. Here you had
Mr. (Scelso) being asked to sign off on
cables that had to do with the Netherlands,
with U.K., with-Australia+ and it would.
have seemed to me utterly adminis ivel
simply-—a~hybFrid-monster. S(HSCA Classified ’ 7
@tion of R. Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 12.)

s

R
s

C“\ James AngletonAsupported Rocca's belief that "the
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all of the [CIA] divisions." Angleton testifed
to this Committeerthat the Agency's efforts to
gather and coordinate information related to |
the assassinatioh underwent a metamorphic |
transition. Initially, Angleton noted,‘the

Director, Deputy Director, Division Chiefs and

Case Officers approached Warren Commission.

requirements in a piecemeal fashion. However,

Angleton testified the Agency was eventually -

able to focus its resources to ‘avoid duplication

'm-.\ &,

of effort and provide a system for the central

as such 1nformatlon was developed SCR

;ﬁw Cla551f1ed DepOSltlon of James Angleton,

10/5/78, pp. 76-77, see also HSCA Cla551f1ed

ke
i
4

Dep051tlon of Raymond Rocca, ﬁ/l7/78
\ | S
p. 23.)
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(3{} . The record reveals that during this second phase
of CIA information collection efforts in support of

the Warren Commisssion investigation the concentration

\V
)

of Agency resources shifted in emphasis from exploration

of Oswald's activities in Mexico City to. his residency

in the Soviet Union durlng 1959-1962 and: pOSSlble

4~../

@*(see: r ‘?A.
assoc1atlon w1th the Sovmet 1ntelllgence appar us.

- R e S TN AT R NV
s o o

/ (Ibld., pP. 32-33,44, Executlve SeSSlOn of Testlmonngf‘\ﬂ

~~~~~~~~~

Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 23.F: ;;f%“;owx»necs Rocca commented

- that durlng “this phage” prlmary interest in support of the
ra‘f~v‘(£~

Warren Commission was to (follow-up. Soviet leadqg

“"on the assumption that a person who:spends

four years*fin the Soviet Union, under his

circumstances, had to be of specific interest

\

to Soviet State securlty and their collateral

1 e,
authorltles.wffggzg Cla531f1ed Dep031tlon of
| *#
aymond Rocca, pp. 32-33. ) Csezfq%%‘( )y

A,.ww.‘-_\

Therefore=”Rﬁtca“bonéluded the areas the CIA tended

ALZTY R
(2

)
to concentrate on concerned the Soviets:

6 -/‘on /91(;' "ao/\‘f ' mﬂl%m c;-( ~fe><‘]“
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*The following exchange between Mr. Rocca and Committee
Counsel sheds, further light on the difficulties—encountered
by~the~Agency;Belated~to*:ts investigation of possible
Cuban involvement in the assassination:

Mr. Goldsmith. Earlier, when I asked you which
areas of the case received emphasxs, I believe that you
indicated that on balance the primary area of emphaSLS
was the Soviet connection.

Mr. Rocca. That was certainly the one that I would
say dominated -- looking at it from my point of view.

Mr. Goldsmith. Now, had you known about the anti-
Castro assassination plots on the part of the CIA, would
you have given more priority, more emphasis, to the
possibility of a Castro conspiracy to kill the President?

_ - Mr. Rocca. Again, I say that it would have
simply intensified it, that there was attention glven
to it, not particularly by the staff. I had no capabilities
on the Cuban side. :

The organization of their service and their
operation in Mex1co was something entirely entirely (sic)
within -- it was an enigma at the time. They were just C
getting started. This was ~area. This was*tﬂiﬁyﬁg g N B,
Feettdls area of proficiency. })" 8o the defectors had only B
begun to come out and they came ou out later, the Cuban
defectors. : : L y_tﬂ TN

C z‘w

So, I can't -- 1 really caﬁ*t”say«th a) the
Cuban connection was ignored, because it wasn't. The

press was filled with it at the time.

The Harker interview should have been undoubtedly
given greater attention in a generalized sense; but it
was given specific attention, I was told at the time of
‘the Rockefeller thing. :

Mr Goldsmith. In what way was the Cuban connection
investigated? :

: Mr. Rocca. I don't know. I don't know this.
That side of the report strikes me as being inadequate.

- 000018 7§
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Mr. Goldsmith. Well, when I said to what extent
was the Cuban connection investigated, I don't mean by
the Warren Commission. I mean to what extent did the
Agency provide ==

Mr. Rocca. That I can't answer. I certainly
didn't do it.

Mr. Goldsmith. Pardon me?
Mr. Rocca. We certainly didn't, in R & A.
Mr. Goldsmith. So, CI/R & A did not ~-
Mr. Rocca. Go into the Cuban side of it at all.
This was something left to the people who were concerned
specifically with Cuban intelligence and security operation.
Mr. Goldsmith. But I believe earlier we
established that Mr. Helms gave orders that information

pertinent to the assassination was to go through your
office, correct?

Mr. Rocca.  ¥es.

"Mr. Goldsmith. And once information pertinent
to the assassination went through your office, I take (it)
you or Mr. Helms would decide what information would
be relevant for the Warren Commission to see.

Is that correct?

Mr. Rocca. Well -

Mr. Goldsmith. Based updn what you knew?:
Mr. Rocca. Well, everything would go, yes.

\ Mr. Goldsmith. Therefore, you were in the
position, it would seem, to know what information was
being generated in the field that was going to the
Warren Commission.

'Earlier I asked you which area received emphasis
,and I believe you indicated that the Soviet area (dld)

- Egssificatisn:  BPOBAD
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Mr. Rocca. Primarily, primarily. But I didn't
mean by that that it excluded the Cuban, because there
was a lot of material that came through and went to the
Commission that concerned the Cubans.

! e i ’

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's go off the record. Y

N (Dlscu551on off the record. )

.

~ Mr. Goldsmith. Let's contlnue. &

Mr. Rocca. My recollection is that at the time
the great press manifestation was that Cuban exiles who
were in touch with CIA had been somehow involved in this.
This was the great concern.

Mr. Goldsmith. That's another possibility. -
There are different -- Légx,(x ﬁﬂa?wamuu{i
Mr. Rocca. Questions went down to(WH}s do you
have anybody who could possibly have gotten involved in
this kind of thing.

There was exﬁraordinary diligence, I thought,
exercised to try to clarify that side.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you think that the possibility
of an assassination plot by Castro against the President
was adequately investigated?

(Pause)

Mr. Rocca. With the advantages of 20-20 hind-
sight, I could say probably not. But at the time it seems
to me that they gave due attention to it =-- within the

C:L_&information that I had at my disposal.

st

o

£ s RTINS _

o)

: q **In fact, EHO spent 2 years, 8 months in the Soviet Union
((October 1959 - June 1962) :
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Oswald. .. (Angleton, p. 8539 e~stated--for-the~record
\' ' k W i '\ 14 ; MQM {,Aa:{; o C} g
Warren~Commlssion*swinv€§fi§§ff6ﬁ* ‘ﬁg,g

(with-the-CIA' s~ support) 6f possible Cuban involvement JVW%!V

. ,4 J«(_’ . __,,»",‘—_L'f
in_the-assassinatisaT™ ’ _ -f“f te
. e
’ ey [
Cﬁ% I personally believe that the United : hﬁi

States intelligence services did not

have the capabilities to ever come to

an adjudication (of the Cuban aspect).
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Lyﬂ . As noted above, the CI Staff assumed responsibility
in late December 1963 - early January 1964 for the
coordination of CIA efforts to assist the Warren

Commission in its 1nvestlgatlon. At that time, Raymond

Rocca,(iglef of Research and AgalySLS for CI Staffy.

was designated introf”contact :iﬁg the»Waxnenemmmw -t

.. 23
Commission.

Angdeton, TO/5/7E, p. 77.) Rocca's Research and

Analysis component was concerned with:

fk{a> "analytical intelligence, analytical

N brainpower, which meant all source, all
overt source comprehension; a study of
cases that had ceased to occupy opera-
tional significance, that is, closed cases,
to maintain the ongoing record of overall

being performed by the entire DDP operationa
“componentiw.....the Deputy. Director for gian )

fﬁ(HSCA Classxfled Deposition of R. Rocéa,
7717/78° See also HSCA Classified Deposition
of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 77.)"

(:({) Mr. Rocca testified that 4$5435inT€idh-related
information generated by CIA components was directed
to his staff (as designated point of contact with the

Warren Commission) in the normal flow of day to day

L 000623
Elgssitieatisn: - 5;/ L

uality and gquantity of terintelligence s (B
g ity quantity coun nte g Jﬁgﬂ&m 22C?
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work (#pid., pp. 16-17.) This 1nformatlon was then

reviewe ¥ Rocca or his assistants who included [}bcyg? awyévqu;

e , Mg~y Cmplozen
Thomas-Hatd, (Sov1et}Expert);S%§£i areman Qgeneral

research and search man'for the U.S. Intelllgence

/_) _L.-\<,7 EA/\ i /M{
Community and its resourcesy, and Ar%hnr~ﬁaeley who
had transferred to the CIA from the FBI a. number of B

years prior to the assa551nat1€§YQIb1d. p. l7w) 3

During the course of the Warren Comm15510n investi-
Yhdgoee

gatidn Heétrdmdrpanil £ ey worked with those
ok ar e :
CIA lelSlonspproduCLng substantlve lnformatlo e

‘related to the assaSSLnatlonJ//ibld )ﬂ~\
(fJL) Mr. Rocca testlFisd that even though *
CI/R&A was the AgencY's point of reference_with fegard

t0 the Warren Commission, neither his staff nor the

CI staff in general displaced the direct relations of

Mr. Helms or any other co§5§5§ed Agency offlc1al w1th

;
iy e
%,

the Warreqwgommmss&on4,/1}b1d., Rocca testlfled that nelther

///M'CI Staff nor his staff dlsplaced the CIA's Soviet

{
i'aiﬂ'wﬁ_ \,

\ Division (represented by Dewid-esphy, Chief of the

000624
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SR division and his assistant,

its contact with the Commission; nor did CI/R&A

displace John_Scelso~in his contact with the Warren

Commissi?E;f"éoccaAéégizﬁigg)that in some instances

‘\' by Q‘{{.«v’ .
J. Lee Rankin of the Warren Commission would go directly

to Helms with requests, and in other instances David

Slawson, a Commission Staff counsel erred directly

L Paamey Gnp {“‘1‘*‘.1

with Tom=#a¥T" of Rocca's staff.

&43) The record reveals that on certain issues of
particular sensitivity Rocca was not permitted to act
as the Agency's point of contact with'the Warren Commission.

He testified that "compartmentalization was observed

notwithstanding t§§ fact that I was the working level

S .
‘point of contactf' [HSCA‘Classified Deposition of Raymond
« ' _ B S s 4

=Rl

* Although James Angleton functioned as Rocca's direct
superior during the course of the Warren Commission
‘investigation, he did not participate on a regular

‘basis in the Agency's efforts to supply substantive ﬁyﬁéi_
¢t information to. the Warren Commission nor did he deal ¢*;%»¢‘ V
@; on a direct basis with Warren Commission represen A (2%
(V&aﬁ tives. (excepting Allen Dulles on an unoffici asis; gfﬁwﬁg
: 0

(§<f§§1\ HE€A—Crassified Deposition of Raymond Rocca, S
¢ .

\ ot --pv_41~48+)HSGA—G&essiéied Deposition of James Angle@oﬁz‘”
10/5/78, p. 782) However, Angleton testified to this
Lok, ~Committee that he did attempt to keep apprised of
9(?§§£&§\ developments as the investigation progressed through
;avvw&qw° consultation with Rocca. (HS€A-Clasat+fied Deposttien of
4

Jam -
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RoCca,ig;l7/78, p. 18) _cca cited by way of exam?le
the case of the Soviet defector Nosenko. Rocca

testified that he did not attend any of the Ag

RNCY. .
discussions- perta1n1ngix>Nosenko S case ¢ ST
/EEEESELgébs 1t affected the Warren CommaeSLOn'ln;estl-“““y

(gifigfgj;espon31blllty for the Nosenkomcageweaev -

lqﬁ’(““[ f*—;wéu*c,‘i;‘ . { .,
‘ +=E>eE SR DlVlSlon, in

CV%) Rocca described the CI staff mail intercept program,

a551gned to

additicn to Richard Helms

HT IVGUAL as a second example of an Agency matter

‘about whlch he had no knowledge nor 1nputf

gency s s Lt rg

(Ibld., Pp. 19—20. ~Rather, Janes Angleton and-

handled the . dlSpOSltlon of this- partlcular Tfﬁr

B ks e e A i N

materlaﬁ (HSCA Classified Dep031t10n of J. Scelso, ' \\\\

QLWL

% includan::::::::]was repositorv of HTTINGUAL intercepts;
\ Jouck see HScA Class Dep. of e TELYRE asz—a“l
‘ BRLrein Stodes Frak e ik no+ kn...s

Warren Comm i ss jon had: kno-‘l o€ tha HTL&NGOFQA

Yl Warres Commission w1 th m»‘:«'ﬁ S‘J-zﬁ

ffbm
- Yhae ﬁTHNédR;—. p(‘oaamw :

L e T —

088}628

%"‘s' #zed '%’ dcf”Yv"J':?é'n

-
AH

5/16/78 P. 113, wherein Scelso states that CI staff \

-/
?f'o-x\’um b-Qc,MS'? - Vas not t‘ef ﬂ;,b. 1':2 F/o/‘-q/

i?
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_ LY:\ In summary, it was Rocca's testimony that an internally
decentralized information reporting function best 4o

characterized the organization of this second phase

of the Agency's investigati e-efforts to assis

¢ Chagy F’f’ﬁyu o F M, Hesid '7// //'7§
the Warren Commission (Boid., p. 10; HSCA ClaSSlfled

et

//f’ Deposition of James Angleton, -10/5/78, p. 75, 80. . /

R T
TS

~See also CIA Doc. Rocca Memo for Record, Al April 1975, /

Subject Conversatlon with David W. Belin, April 1, 1

,,,,,

Qq ov/ 197 , wWherein lt is stated that Helms remained senior

official 1n'charge of the overall investiga;xon,
with CI staff acting as a coordinator and repdsitory_///

of information collected.)
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A Opinions of Warren Commission and CIA Representatives

Regarding Warren Commission~CIA Relationship

C%éJ The Committee has contacted both represent;tives of
the Warren Commission staff and those representétives of
the CIA who played significant roles in providing CIA-
generated information to the Warren Commission.f,The
general consensus of these representa%ives is that the L//
Warren Commission and the CIA enjo?ed a successful

working relationShip during the course of the ssion's

oS

invéStigati " (HSCA Class. Depo. of R. Rocca 7/17/78

P. 18) (See also Exec. Sess.. Test. of Richard Helms,

8/9/78, qﬁ§24, William Coleman, a senior staff counsel

for the Warren Commission who worked closely with Warren

Commission staff counsel W. David Slawson on matters

which utilized the CIA's resources, characterized
the CIA representatives with whom he dealt as

P SR 67“ . E
highly competent, cooperatlve, and lntelllgent. w«T§H '

(ﬂ (See HSCA staff interview of Wllllam Colem;;‘

\ o 8/2/78.) Mr. Slawson expressed a similar opinion _ g

regarding the Agency's cooperation and quality

_
S

005623

Slossfestion:. e

2051 - | Elasified by - —C._Bexk

.

g

~~~~~ k I I I I I ﬂ ﬂ




aa sification; _Secz<
assiticarion: L
(This form is to be used for material extracted

14 ¢PAmIbrifohEy %ss&nﬁsw;,afem' exiracted

from ClA—controlled documents

-10=-

o e PIE et T -
o A

ffi:fff:wg(Executive Session Testimony of W.

“"pavid Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 17;see also JFK

" Exhibit 23. )")

(gj\J Lee Rankin, General Counsel for the

»»@; Warren Commission, testified that the Warren
Commission and its staff were assured by the CIA
that the Agency would cooperate 1n the

E XS

work. 7% HSCA Class. Depo. of J. Lee Rankin,

8/7/78, p.4; HSCA Cless. Depo. of John McCone,

8/17/178,

p. 9)
John McCone, Director of Central Intelligence
at the time of Presideht.Kennedy's assassination
and during the Warren Commission investigation,
supported Mr., Rankin's testimony in this regard

\

by characterizing the CIA's work vis-a-vis

the Warren Comm1551on~as both respon51ve and,

for ensuring
Ty

cﬁ’ 5eL 89«@0 ‘vl.a ]2«64_,«\\ (_7/%:3 e

iat all relevant matters were

99%1’329 |
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a.’(a

conveyed by the the Warren Commission.

(Ibid., pp. 5<6) ) In this regard, Mr. McCone

at:

(F{ﬂ The policy of the CIA was to give the Warren
Commission everything that we had. I
personally asked Chief Justice Warren to
come to my office and took him down to the
vault of our building where our information is
microfilmed and stored and showed him the
procedures that we were follow1ng and the
extent to which we were giving him -- giving ‘+_7
his staff everything tha
he was quite satisfied.

(x0) (Ibid., p<9)

10 sbscq eod, licy comnof to |
ver, ( ry d, 4 policy Ommo

5.81( +’\€- VAH-LaAn"g Ea’?\l{’ﬂ:‘;lthn €V{ g be = P (4 d. '\J. .\),‘(‘ft,’h(ommg“‘\ i

@ﬁ\m oLl
b Al _Mtr"fr‘“"ari‘ ;é‘fgn '1 2 Fhat Aﬁ.l Relevant Eade

Q. Materials Be Made Promptly Available By

el

CIA To Warren Commission

- - ¢ {" B - | | . ‘
> ¢ } ' Mr. Raymond Rocca, - Tivae A ‘Jf'm-J\:_‘;,I-_’J‘-! '.myn;.iywni‘?r -o‘f Clﬂ
) -
' ?"’(3«,;4 ur'\ st A X . : e s i
- AT the Warren Commission . investigation,

characterized the Agency'’s role as one/of
full ‘support to the Warren Commission. Mr.

Roccay who served as the Chlef of the Research and T

[\ —— o e
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”’Analy51s Divison for the Counter-Intelllgence e

Y

K*LwStaff of the CIAj~stétéd under oath that
Richard Helms had given the following

directive:

on ang +AL
:1» [Ehl -material bearing lﬂ—aﬁy—way hat
.could be of assistance to the
Warren Comm1551on should be seen by CI#’
staff and R mnd A and marked for us. He
issued very, very strictly worded
“Gf(ﬂ oS imdieertioms ~—- they were verbal in so W
far as I know == that we were to leave no s “4

~3tone unturned.” e o CS
(HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond*Roc;;TN“\

7/17/78, p. 24)
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I Mr. Rccﬁﬁis 2RHRGs Y5 e ued BLSndiBRW lnfigQed Mr. Helms"™ | g

ontrolled documents,
ers were fogio é tonéhe le%ker %y all CIA employees.

-Mr. Rocca concluded that on this basis:
as to turn over and to develop any information

bearing on the assassination that co e of assistance

to the Warren Commission." Ibid., p.

A different view of the CIA's role régarding the
supply of CIA's information to the Warren Commission was
propounded by‘ﬁighard,Helms. Mr. Helms, who served as
the CIA's Deéuty birector for Plans durihg the Warren

Commission investigation,K was dlrectly responSLble for the

/

estigation of President Kennedy's assassxnatlontlndff“e
obitu Vit a 0% ¥hg Warren Commission,

) He testified to the Committee that the

made every effort to be as responsive as possible

P i,

s,

'Warren CommlsSLOn requestsQ‘r(Exec. Sess. Text. of Richard
M

Helms, 8/9/78 p. lg_;,ﬂMg. Helms added further testimony

regardlng the manner in whlch the CIA provided its infor-
mation to the Warren Commission. He stated:

An inquiry would come over (from the Warren Com-
mission). We would attempt to respond to it.

But these 1nqu1r1es came in individual bits and

pieces or as al items...Each individual ,ig
item th came along we care of as best we ,5

could. ((Ibid., pp. 10-dizy” —

ngq . However, it was Mr. Helms' recollection that the CIA

provided information to the Warren Commission primarily g

‘ im 6632 §

i Classified b_y derivation:

Classification:
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‘oath he supported this proposition:

Mr. Goldsmith: In summary, is it your position that
- the Agency gave the Warren Commission
information only in response to speci-
fic requests by the Warren Commission?

Mr. Helms: That is correct.

I want to modify that by saying that
memory is fallAble. There may have been
times or circumstances under which some-
thing different might have occured, but
my recollection is that we were attempting
to be-responsive and supportive to the
FBI and the Warren Commission. When
they asked for something we gave it to
- them. : o )

A As far as our volunteering information

is concerned, I have no recollection of _
~~~wWhether we wglunteered it or not. ... i,“f
(Ibid., p. 34, - '

(ij - Mr. ﬁélms'A o |

characterization of fulfilling Warren
Commission requests on a caseAbasis rather than uniformly

s

"vbltnféering relevant information to the Warren Commission
sténds in direct opposition to J. Lee Rankin's perception
4Qf the CIA's investigative responsibility. Mr. Rankin was
asked by Committee Counsel whether helworked under the
impression that the Agency‘S’responsibility was siﬁply to
respond to guestions that were addressed_ﬁo CIA by the.
Warren Commission. 1In response, Mr. Rankin.teétified as
féllows: »
(:;&3 Not at all and if anybody had told me that I

would have insisted that the Commission com-
municate with the President and get a different

: arrar}gea&*:sslifﬁ%ﬁsﬁ%e_leght not" ask the right
SECRET
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questions and then we would not have Egg“tfgﬂwwm
information and that would be absurd.
HSCA Class. Depo. of J. Lee Rankin,
< 8/

17/78, p. 4)

LIQ\ Mr. Slawson added support to Rankin's position
testifying that Warren Commission requests to the CIa

| -
were rarely specific. "The request was made initially

that they give us all information pertinent to the

/
assa351nat10n investigation." J(Exec. Sess. Test. of

@and Slawson, 11/15/77, p. iD
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the subsequent exposure of the CIA's anti-Castro

assassination plots“;ﬁﬁgc Book V) see also(Ai;Ege
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-~
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asfphﬁ”CIA's working level representative

oy

."‘/
en Commlssaaﬁﬂbeenwrthested by the

Coﬁﬁlssﬁfgrtﬁﬂresegrcﬁﬂénd report onﬂanf“énﬁfa&i

v,.v/

Xﬁ’ CIAfﬁhtl-Castfg assassrpatlon eratlongﬁ Rocca's

195 e }‘\r\(léw Aﬁgb‘
/i//f g\wfgiéfhave Produ no sdbstantive informa-
tion. (Zbid., p. 49T#r//
(@\ The record Mg& P&iew\s that the CIA desk

officer who was initially given the responsibility
by Mr. Helms to investigate . L ' Lee Harvey
Oswald, and the assassination of President Kennedy

had no knowledge of such plots during his investi- //tj’

b 1 R

; Nj&»catlon 3 - (HS Class. Depo. Qﬁ John Scelso, 5/16/7§—\
j R4 K ECARFA o Y WMLASH el e 7S3T

pp. L%%~&12)9 Mr. Scelso testified that had he

”ﬁfg;saSSLnatlon plots the follow1ng

action would have been taken:'v : " ' 3
() \ "we would have gone at that hot and heavy. g%
Ci\ : We would have queried the agent (AMLASH)

about it in great detail. I would have

had him polygraphed by the best operative
security had to see if he had (sic) been
a double-agent, informing Castro about oI

our poison pen things, and so on. I Qd<5
"would have had all o ' '
gueried about it."

" (Ibid., p. 1669

e

(LK\ As the record.reflects, these plots were known

- Bo o 4ot ;‘F‘QA he was notin &?°fl+7=—\+°u§»€rqu63ﬁan5 p(‘ui""-v\"fa‘-(ﬁ'&
L ﬂw*”‘f‘ﬁ ‘,_’““*wmww;wsc Pauste pe q ne WA Ay; oTNLS W o .;erv.m-“émmdi'

' g:mmqr&«wm yoami m‘i MA ‘ -rmuwv' T @““‘:i"‘t;g,r_,,

e Sz /;(r!‘ oS Gonr - %

by few within the CIA. Mr. Helms' testimony regarding ég

Classification: _
*See also HEEA=Glageedied Deposition oL James An leton, lO/:§778

p.s:“ﬁfyhereln Angleton statesfhut nedad e ﬁaﬁ Ay STHOOTS |
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these plots reveals that the Agency compromlsedu4‘VLF°h°ﬂ st

s P rte e
,1ts~promlse to supply all relevant 1nformatlon to .

; et Gonn ‘_um%-?‘lﬂt\’iiﬁ&'in ) N

the Warren Comm1531on. The following exchange

between Committee Counsel and Mr. Helms illustrates

the ‘extent . of the Agency's compromise:

Mr. Goldsmith: Mr. Helms, I take it from your
testimony that your position is
that the anti-Castro plots, in
fact, were relevant to the
Warren Commission's work; and,
in light of that, the Committee
would like to be informed as to
why the Warren Commission was-
not told by you of the anti-

~Castro assassination plots.

Mr. Helms:: I have never been asked to testify
before the Warren Comm1551on about
our operations.

Mr. Coldsmith: If the Warren Commission did not

‘ ' - know of the operation, it certainly
. was not in a p051tlon to ask you
_about it.

Is that not true?

- Mr. Helms: Yes, but how do you know they did

~ not know about it? How do you
know Mr. Dulles had not told them? ,
How was I to know that? And besides,
I was not the Director of the Agency
and in the CIA, you did not go

, traipsing around to the Warren Com-
\ ' ‘mission or to Congressional Committees.
or to anyplace else without the
Ve Directorfs permission.

. {ﬁj Mr. Goldsmith:  Did you ever discuss w1th the Dlrector
'S ' , whether the Warren Commission
> o should be informed of the anti-Castro

assaqaldatlon,nlous°

. i |
/‘ﬁ/‘f’ - Classmcahon.

Classified by derivation: ﬂ-ﬂ-ﬁﬁ-d-y



- 4 W AT £ ﬂ ﬂ V.4 h
Classification: 27 / 2
(This form is to be used for material extrccted - ‘ w O

from ClA—controlled documents.).

Mr. Helms: I did not, as far as I recall.
(HSCA Exec. Sess. Te8E.8T rd
Helms,) 8/9_478, PpP- ‘30*31.;,517\?"\4;5‘{5)

Mr. McCone testifed that he firstvbecame aware

of the CIA's anti—Castfo assassination plots

involving CIA—Mafia ties during August 1963. He
stated that upon learnlng of these plots he dlrected é,éﬁl

that the. Agency cease all such activities. . é
@ D_;pc. of John McCone, 8/17/78, p.

When asked whether the CIA_deSifed to withold informa-

13)

tion from the Warren Commission about the Agency anti-
Castro assassination plots to avoid embarrassing the
Agency or cauSing,an international crises he gave

the following response:

. "I cannot answer that since they (CIA
employees knowledgeable of the
continuance of such plots) withheld
the information from me. I cannot
answer that question. I have never .-
been satisfied as to why they wit s L
meld««thewlﬁfematienmfmm Ibid.,

16) ‘ - _ ( g

- Regarding the relevancy of such plots to the | ‘
Waﬁren Commission‘s_werk, Warren Commission counsels - 3
%ktr\) Slawsen ancliVSpecto_r ‘were’ in agi‘eement that g

such information sheuld have been reported to the

Classification:

l_ Classified by der,ivgrﬁng_;ii_;is_&_
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Warren Commission. (Exec. Sess. Test. of W.

of Arlen Spector 11/8/77, pp. 45-46; CF, Exec.

Sess. Test. of Wesley Liebeler, 11/15/77, p. 71.

where he states that possible witholding of
/. information by CIA about Agency attempts to
. assassinate Castro did not significantly affect

‘ Warren Commission- :anestlgatlon) ‘ e

e o e

,E—Eem——the-e—IA%—peE-speet—Lve,Mr Rocca
testified that had he known of the anti-Castro
assassination plots his efforts to explore the
-possibilifiy of a retaliatory a_ssassination against

' _'P:esident Kennedy by Castro would have been intensi- v

fied. He stated that: " ~a completely different
. 4procedural approach probably would and should %
been taken._‘",ﬁ,/(HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond R cca

e "-""em P

/11778, p. 45 T w"’?”‘"“”“" -

JOhLS_C_:_e,l_Sb/ theﬁabove-ca.ted CIA desk off:.cer g §

/rho ran the CIA's initial J.nvestlgatlon of President

/ RKennedy's assassination until that responsibility , g

leen to the CIA s counterlntelllaence staff _,,/./
\M .

offered a highly crltlcal appralsal ©of Helms'

non-disclosure to the Warren Commission:

Classification: _< :#T g
| | | 900629
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- Mr. Goldsmith: Do you think Mr. Helms was

“Mr. Scelso: No, I think that was a morally

. oo . . e m o T
Classification: S-;}/ = 4
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acting properly when he failed
to tell the Warren Commission
about the assassination plots?

highly reprehensible act, which
he cannot possibly justify under
his oath of office, or any :
other standard OfmptprSSlOQal
public service.l (HSCA Class=

<:;2jij;.?f John Scelso, 5/16/78

| N . ‘ ,)\\f e [l );_;_._‘N ?f e & C{“‘f\
. o T Agency Geﬁeern’;or the S@wetity

of Sensitive Sources and Methods - Factors Affecting

' CIA Resporse to Warren Commission Requests

The length of time required by the TIA to

respond to the Warren Commission's requests for

1nformat;on was dependent upon 1) the availability

of information; @ 2) the complexity of the issues
ﬁresented by the requést and 3) the extent to which
the relevant infofmation'touched upon sensitive'CIA

sources and methods. On the flrst two points, Mr.

et

Helms testified that when CIA able to
' . nmsteef

satisfy a Commission request, the CIA would then send

a reply back:
“and some of these inquiries obv10usly
C;;:f;?ook longer than others..

For example, some mlg/%Q;PVOlve

Classlflcahon:

3 Classified by derivation:

0986490

&
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checkz.ng a file which was in Washington.

Other inquiries might involve trylng to

. see if we could locate somebody in some

overseas country. e
Obviously, one takes longer to per- rfors

form than_the other. /lFXec. Sess. Tes?‘:;

"0f Richard Helms, 8/9/78 P. gsf)ﬂrwﬁw

J

Aiswcorfcern for protectlng its

Ces ang methods cause‘a the Warren

not at issue.
JOR OCLad 0~y g
J. Lee Rankin expressed the opinion that¢€we Agency s

effort to protect its sensitive sources ,an.d methods -
VE 2o LRSI  E s °f“'é‘"" TRt Seeorty |

7 . @ffectdthe quality of the information to which

S AT e P R AT i L TR AR

the Warren Conun1551on and 1ts staff ‘were given %g’ g

a,({ access. ((HSCA Class. Depo. of J. Lee Rankin 8/17/7 ,)

lllll 3‘2‘ T A R A ek A m*‘“r&w“& h&g { ;‘W ‘/\ 0 Lt Loty ;
\j”) A a resu.-t of é-he—eﬁAusmeeaeern lu. some instances
LTI ~—" X

the Agency ws

. e r\a_.l_f‘:\&(c(; ,
limit.@%ccess y the Commissionﬁ ;.«"’75
g
(%S@Arclasgs .Depo. of John Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 7\; -
e e

Lhe Committee has identified two"areas of

AT G A ey e -0

) NI o _ 3
' concern in which the Agency's. ées—r-?e—-te pro‘-ect 'Zts S §

o0 r\"‘p( i ctd (A 4*7\ n
sensitive sources and methods” imgedas the Warren

-Commission's investigation. These are:

Classification:

000041
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l) Wltholdlng Lniﬁéﬁéaaoa from the Warren

Commission : pertaining to-t#a:ghz#e.

e

opexrat+ens of the CIA's%&yﬁxmw@&ty“Station
2)éégig:ggzgtedtébnSLdena tion, the Agency s /LQ/
retieerce to reveal the origin of She photograph

2 e | At L ed e an \,/A\;L\ hod pmophadent B
o

’b“&f.u'* L\- L!«J e .j’u—fﬁ 6«0‘ v

a l&"&f ﬂ?n;t‘mu( Conc.irn-df-\rr Rgpe«.l. ne
)Lh f;’cfl'ﬁ{ Senr ey IMQ‘H'?«.LS

The CIA's concern for reveallng the existence
Sovran nd mretiodg -
of sensitive teshn&eai'eperat&enSC as outlined abovea

e e ot e e T

was ev1den; from;the inception of the Warren Commission.

Mr. Scelso commented that "we were not authorlzed
v S C,rc.f«‘*wej

wiigfirst_to;gsz\al all our (technical operations."

(Ibid., p. 158) / But Scelso did testify that:

were going to give them intelligence
reports which derived from all our sources,
including keehmieed sources, including the
telephone.intercept and the information

gotten from the interrogation of Silvia ‘ é;‘
Duran, -for example, which corresponded B
: almost exactly with the’ :Lnformat; n frou' “,}/f
v the telephonosinsercepts! Fhid )!j

Mr. Scelsco's characterization is supported by

examination of the background to the first major CIA : %

report furnished the Warren Commission regarding

Classification: - i o o
T - - DDoG4z2

Classified by derivation:
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 Lee Harvey Oswald's trip to Mexiigmgigz}//Qﬁizf>

m«w“"’—

DOC. -FOIA “509 803 1/31/64 4enorandum fog Je

Lee PRanKifi ¥rom Richard Helms) Much of the
information provided to the Warren Commission
in this report was based upon sensitive sources
and methods, identification of which had been
deleted cbmplétely from the report.

. The CIA policy limiting Warren Commission -
knowlédge of CIA sources and methods'wés articu-
iated as early as December 20, 1963, at which
time a cable was sent ffom CIa headquarters to
the Mexico City Station which stated}

yucte Ourbpresent ?lan in passing information

Ny to the Warren Commission is to eliminate
[}e“f‘ L*Zj\ mention ofnbeéépﬁﬁﬁﬁmtaps, in order to

- - protect your continuving~eps. Will rely

“instead on statements of Silvia Duran : "73?
, S _ and on contents of <§ﬁé§$ sulax;iuiuw'aﬁﬁﬂz '
77 N . which Soviets gave 3o ocmm@@i

ﬁ"zg”‘%?wﬂiﬂ/ 207637 Dir~ 90466) R

i
The ba§1t*poifcymartrﬁui§£ed in the December

20, 1963 cableais alsoﬂéetfforthfin a CIA memorandum
~  of December 15?12323(;; it specifically concerned |

78

‘the CIA's relatlons w1th the FBI, *jf”TCIA Memorandd

et —— e s

foi Flle, 12/20/63 1ncludcd ln w1th Soft
&Eile materlalsy In that nemorandum, CIA @wp quj g

L.
{jﬁ)o\ of the CIA: Counterlntelllgence Spec1al Investlgatlons

Group S%;%é wrote that he had been advisad by Sam
o lassi |cahon e =

.a..k-n.ﬁ- E

Classified by derivation: Mg
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(Thts form is to be used for material extracted
Papich, FB&o&IBASQﬁnkdh&HeaﬂEﬁ;)that the FBI was

anticipating a request from the Warren Commission
for coples of the FBI's materials which supported
or compllmented the FBI's five volume report of
" December 9, 1963 that had been'submltted to the

o e dopee _j
Warren Commission. Papich provided with

this report which indicated that some United y

indolatd o & 4l RAe ke 2Ewe

States Agency was tapp:ng‘tefepﬁcnes ln_MEXICO
'and asked hlm whether the FBI could supply the

ot Operatt o

Warren Comm1531on w1th the source of the~ee;ephgne
e I IR
(]

o taps7‘“1

this matter with Sceiso. After a discussion

t“? é

memorandum shows that he discussed

with Helms, Scelso was directed by Helms to prepare

CIA material to be passed to the Warren Commxss;on.

- E‘;;;Qt P Ea e Jo ~;\-La~ _?.{/éf.w A e A
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He (Scelso) was quite sure it was not
the Agency's desire to make available:
to the Commission at least in this
manner--via the FBI-sensitive informa-.
tion which counld.relate toﬂtéiégﬁéﬁ“’f :
5aPS,./(CIA Memo for File, 12/20/63, by = i
q ,rﬂlncludedhln Soft Fl;frmaterlals)*wx

Fh el v

The opinion expressed by Scelso as of December
20, 1963 was set forth on January 14, 1964 in a
formalized fashion, (4 hen Helms expressed his
concern regarding exposure by the FBI of Agency
sources to the Warren Commission. Helms wrote
that the CIA had become aware that the FBI had
already:

called to the attention of the
Commission, through its attorney,
that we have information [{as deter- .
mined from Agency sources)) c01nc1d1ng
with th€ date’when Oswald was in Mexico
City and which may have some bearing
on his -ct1v1t1es whlle in that area. i
‘ b &, /A TFo IR Do parr ¥V
£7 L7 -1

~ Mr. Helms further indicated that the CIA might
be called upon to provide additional information
acquired from checks of CIA records and agency
sources. He suggested that certain policies be
employed to enable CIA to work cooperatively
with the Commission in a manner which ‘would
protect CIA information, sources and methods.
Among the policies articulated were two which
‘Helms claimed would enable the Agency to control
the flow of Agency originated information. 1In
this way the CIA could check the possibility of
revealing its sources and methods lnadvertantly.
The policies artlculated were:

E

.U&

h‘i

o | < N
Classification: . - 089648
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The CIA policy of eliminating reference to Agency

sensitive sources and methods is further revealed
by examination of an Agency cable, dated January'29, £

1964, sent from CIA Headquérters to the CIA Mewxieo T;r@é &

@ ©' citymseatior: { (CIA Doc. FOIA $298-204, 1/29/6

g et

A R e

¢ bIR 97829[M}This cable indicated tﬁat Enowledgé of
Agency sources”’and techniques was still being with-

‘held from the Warren Commission, and stated that. on

Saturday, February 1, 1964,'the CIA was to present
‘a report on Oswald's Mexico City activities to the
Warren Commission'whichfwould be in a form . " @

protective of the CIA's Mex@@@w@%%yeS@&tﬁ@n‘s. ?

o

- ,;,.‘.a.——;‘"g ( .

sources and techniquesgﬁllbid.)

<
v
i
v ¥
(Footnote cont'd from pg. 23.) !
1) Your Bureau not disseminate information re— ¢
ceived from this Kgency without prior concur-— P
rence o b
2) In instances in which this Agency has provided
information to your Bureau and you consider ?
- that information is pertinent to the Commission's :
Q§%°k interest, and/or compliments (sicY or otherwise = £ v
is pertinent to information developed oOx

received by your Bureau througa other sources
and is being provided by you to the Commission,
you refer the Commission to this Agency. In - E
such cases it will be appreciated if you will

advise us of such referral in order that we may .. . .
anticlﬁate.@he ossible.ﬂéggﬁfé'interest oﬁ,the,ﬁ¢h¥ﬂﬂ

Liessiteanans; = ory steps

Commisgron el it 1a ; awratory sieps to

. “Classified by derivation:

2896 By




—— (This form is to be used for materio! exiracted

/Q' T from Cl?’\?—%on%;:o’.lﬂci dacuments.) ' E 4
Telepnone Taps : —

Mr. Helms offered testimony regarding the CIA

N
™

reticence to inform the Warren Commission, at least\\a

during. the initial stage of the Commission's work,

of the CIA's telephonic—-and~photo-surveitlance

G Whmk"‘"""w‘.‘

opeﬁaﬁxonsmtn Mex1co City. -

The reason for the sensitivity of these
teieph@how@aDsmandWSErNe&i&anceuwas not
only Decg@se it was sensitive from the
Agency's standpoint, but the <“edlephone
'tapg‘we%ewfﬁﬂn&agw&awe@nﬁﬁnction “with ,
the-#dxican<authorities and therefore, )
'if this had become public knowledge, ; oo
_ it would have caused very bad feelings g § T
i : " petween Mexico and the United--States,.¢3 s
A and_that.was..the.reason (Exec. Sefsg. ™ 7
S, QEEE; of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, pp. 51-52)~

rpaoreE T

Lo
khte . R AR ST

The/7%: s/unw1lllngness to inform the Warren

o - .

Commi Lon,zﬁ//gf/early stages of %;sfinvestigation

Py

e P

the«above descrlbe& survel;lance operat1cns 15'

7 < a . urce/of concern to th 1s Commlttee. Itfls
. —. ;/ . ;a .‘»&

/ /-F'
1ndlcat1%9 ©f an. Agency pol&cy de51gned to skew
{" ";'

. -
in 1ts/favor the form, and substance of 1nformatlon

B R thé/;;i/felt uncomfortable prov1d1ng the Warren
e , 7 o -
5 \ CommiSsion. (HSCA Clasgffbepo. of J hn Scelso,
| 5/6/78, p. 158) Thi proceéf/mféht well héve

P e

ission's ablllty to proceed 1n

 hampered the Co

¢
b
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rm is to teri textracted
its lnve’gttf}c?n?éh——c;#t ecfa:'focumen 5.) ctsbe fore it.

As noted previously, on January 31, 1964,

the CIA provided the Warren Commission with a

4

memorandum that chronicled Lee Harvey Oswal

Mexico City visj ary Scih s

-

that Oswald'e various conversations with the. Cuban

and Soviet Embassy/Consulates had been tapped and

{1/?\-»(_12&: o /“I—LIS

g _septe
((CTa Doc. FOIA $505-803 1/31/6435 PR S e g
October 3, 1963. at.memoran: 7 ment;.lonm S :{3,_,,,u ferioans ¢

A
MR |
H\/

/1751(“(

N ' o /'

PN /”“/‘"‘)g

by the Agericy's Mexico City Station

.subsequently transcrlbed. Furthermore., that memo-

‘randum did not mention that the CIA had tapped

and transcribed conversations between Cuban Embassy

employee Sylvia Duran and Soviet officials at the -

er(lon,made o;—rwejiﬁ‘

- P
Soviet Embassy/Consulate Gxor Was

the conversa:tzions betwee an}res:.dent Dort:.cos

o

any{n Ambassad/r o Mexz:co A\rmas Which the CIA’ | g
‘had also ta,;pz_/ana traﬁscrlbed/ , .,fw«/“) &
1 ol On February, l ~1964, Helms appeared before the %

\E T Aurs) }’e&«"é
e e Cormmission and kekety lecussed che remorandum of .

January 31, 1964. (CIA DOS. FOIA $498- 204, 1/75 /%7,
/_p«" e, .

5 iwf%n February 107 19629 bee-Rarkin Wrote

a"}/ n_regard to the CIA memorandum of January 31.
(JI‘K Doc.

No. 387 A review of Rankin's letter -

g
SETTLI
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»lndlcates that as of his wrltlng, the Warren

s i
gL
;o (.4,,\:{" RV w,i“v:; B I S

Comm1551on had no substaptive kaew&e&gevof‘ Q

IPUIE N SE ]

o H
s

ClAs SeniBNue ro,m»wequuw«e thed  fef x%“L
te&ephenmewsurver%i - or the p&oéucbron

'1‘-;‘-‘{- iy MN‘{"@"“ Dp., éswﬁb&/{ §

s

i.e., %the ranscripts J 2 e'en..
Rankin 1nqu1red in the February 10, 1964 letter

whether Oswald's dlrect communlcatlon w1th employees'

of the Soviet Embassy (as stated in Paragraph 1

of January 31 memorandum) had been fac111tated by R

=. er—-kn%emu,au Manifestly, had “the Warren
‘ '”L'in.!ﬁ’ I s woad

T )
matbed ] g

surveri&anbeﬁbp”?ﬁfﬁonamu&auaiqﬁuNEﬁﬁhfm @appwng /_

f¢
Commission been informed of the gg%@pj

Oswa&dlthls 1nqu1ry by Rankin would not have been

made.,

Raymond Rocca's testlmony tends to support
this goncluSLOn. It was»Rocca»s recollectlon that £
between the tlme»period of'January 1964v—-April 1964, gg
Warren Commission's repreeentativeS'had visited the

CIA's headquarters in Langley, V:Lrgz.nla ‘and had

Alparsd 2?5
been shown varlous tfgngﬁffﬁfS resultlng from ehe
. L { Z,Af ‘“} b IO el G o e "_"«::f'r‘ S d “i . ) W—_
) : seations=in Mexico

Gity.j“fﬁSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 7/1 /73 -
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p;“iil//ﬁowever, Mr. Rocca did not oersonally make
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this material available to Commission representa-—
tives and was not able to state under oath

precisely the'point in time at which the Warren

On February 19, 1964 the” CIA responded to
(Cpag‘f For e

Rankin's inquiry of February I e--Agenay

response did indicate that Oswald had phoned the

Soviet Consulate and was also 1nterv1ewed at the 9
J 7‘ &_/ 'c,é 'f\/&){

Consulate. However, the Agency |

the source of this information,in—its—respense—to

the—eommission,normindicate&wthaﬁwthis—seufce.'

wouldmbe«revealedwby—other«means~+e-g-by~ofal»

Ry oo *E s e
s

TbrLeéeng+e (Ibldfg%;ﬁ

Durlng the perlod of March - Aprll 1964
David Slawson drafted a series of memoranda which

among other lssues concerned Warren Commission know-

R,

ledge of and access to the productlon materlal
y¢h_f\hM OWM\’L/} ,
derlved from the CIA~ee%ephen&e~6ﬁfvef&&ance»operattens—

iy

~in Mexico City. A review of these memoranda tends

to support the Committee's belief that the Warren

-y

Commission, through Mssrs. Slawson, Coleman, and

Hied
!
RN,
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surveildance materials until April 9, 1964. On

that date, Coleman, Slawson and Willens met with L
o g A s

Win=Stott, —the CIA@@‘h:;.ca»aé.?:L f-SEEELBIH™in Mexico
City, who provided them w:.th var&e&s—uanscmtfsw

f‘:.v‘i e
and-transitations derived from TIA te%ep%p

w ,andéewet—ﬁmbassyfeonsmtes .

B S 1 S
o

Memorandum of April 22, 1964, Subject: Trip to

Slawson

L St i,

Mexicocity {>2~2.:>
’ rior-£0--April 9,it appears doubtful that

the Commission had been given ew&pml/ access,

to thefrefm material. Nevertheless, by March g

12, 1964 the record indicates that the Warren
; lﬁ _
Commission had at least become aware ’ahat the CIA q O
e e 3(,.,«,3'?“?‘% bt g L i el e lien LR
d:.d-ma-l‘nt

, telephgn;.&-s&rwea«l«l-ame»e—f—&e%a% _
T R EMMWWSlawgon memorandum, Marchf12 ) g

! e

u\sg Subj: meeting with CIA representatlves) 5

Slawson's memorandum of March 12 reveals’ that the Warren

Comm:.ss:.on had learned "that the CIA possessed m g

,;_/(/ N e g C AN S PN W
scr&pt%%f#«:onversatxons between the Cuban Ambassador
| i . .
0, ‘,(g to Mex1co, Armas, and the Cuban President Dortico
\et Y ~ .
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Commission representatives at rnesfujjg with

CIA officials, including Richard Helms;.concerned

Silvia Duran's arrest and interrogation by the .

_— rfij
Mexican Federal Pollce M/QSIawson Memorandum O

e

Qgiii‘zz, 1964, pp. 3, 19, 45~ 4qu Helms responded

.67];,

to the Commission's request for access, stating

that he would attempt to'arrange for the Warren

el o i

Comm1551on s representatlves to review thls materlal.cf'g

%slézion Memorandum of March 12, 1964 P- 6)"

Another Slawson memorandum, dated March 25,
1964 concerned Oswald's trip to Mexico. In that memo
Slawson wrote that the tentative conclusions

he had reached concerning OSwald's Mexico trip,

were derived,from CIA memoranda of January 31, 1964

, i on ] U
fﬂand'February'lS, 1964 (SﬁEWson Memorandum of,MifEEYJ
25,“i§64 jo )8 20) §Hd»JIh addltlon, a Mexican federal
police summary of interrogatio 'conduitgd siortly-—““"”'—_—~v
S, 3L ‘ e

after the assa551natlon,w1th

\.
i

- 7t T4 J Slawson wrote:

A large part of it (the summary report)

is simply a summation of what the Mexican
police learned when they interrogated Mrs.
Silvia . Duran, an employee of the Cuban
Consulate in Mexico City, and is there- ' ij;‘
- fore only as accurate as > e ““Lj
testimony to the police.
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These comments indicate that Slawson placed
qualified reliance upon the Mexican police summary.

Moreover, there is no lndlcatlon that Slawson had :
Al _doddn o 1afir e da sboiamt e e d 7O
been provided the {D’uran Tolos _ :
5-4-%/ Bl L G, abtudne S h‘/ g oed “/
scrafp-tzs In fact, by virtue of Slawson's comments '_Hu‘-h.,-\;

SRy

concerning the Mexican police report, it would - QA -
l‘our
appear that the Warren Commission, as of March 25, wd) '
had been provided-little substantive informat:‘__on‘ "MLPM&:
peftaining to Silvia Duran. As Siawson reveals, | g;

the Commission had been forced to rely upon the two

€ i v
memoranda that did not make reference to the suzweil-
{)mﬂ«-ﬁ Koyt
la-nee—-o'peratrcns ¥ and a summary report issued by

the Mexican Federal Pollce. Thus, the Agency had
”\' et P_(eu‘udﬂ.ok ' .
‘ F-alass * for over three months T exposing i
;_‘,“(.o e ,.a,--mza) ﬁ~y g‘*,#{ SR TV gpfvain] @QM MMS A4S .
/\&u tﬁewsmerﬁ:arfce—-@pe@a@mns tc the"rev:.ew of the o g

Bt

concerned Warren Cormmission staff members. As was

’ 3
", ol stated in the CIA cable of December 20, 196/ to its

‘Mexico City Station: S : : ;
Our present plan in passing information

e to the Warren Comm:.ss:.on is to eliminate 4 -
Lx%*é":l\@_{lt\l‘ifé_gﬁ edephone-—ba: in order to ‘
protect your cenddauds A Will (;(\4;:@- >"I o,y ;_/

rely instead on statements of SllVla
Duran and on contents lg_f Sowui,
file which Soviets gaye
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The Comxm.ttee s belief that Slawson had | _t—-L\_./‘
aon(:i

not been given access to the Duranzj:ra‘n'scmpts is

e L

further supported by reference to his memorandum }<§0w““
)Q:\gc’f March 27, 1964 (©P®%%) wherein he states his - C i g
conclusion that Oswald had visited the Cuban @ ﬁ? e

e A e tw i e aa ,«mﬁg,, | X \ o nes
@ ° Embassy or three occas ons. <§§E§Z:§EE§§2ﬁ§§§; \\\\\

. again _ .
conclus:.on,,he wrote,was based upon an analysis of

\ e (,
\

Silvia Duran's testimony before the Mexican poliee.
This memorandum bears no J.ndlcatlon that he had

AR ™) GQ'M(, W Pk s’ e e 'T"".;*-é',{ P LA
i Y .

, . Fupthermore,
»ﬂy/l;ad Sla jr;}e K/ﬁfzcess to thes transcr:.p‘&s,
ce aln]}y heir sdbstance would.Have been g.ncorporated
(/ - P
in::/o’/[(ls an},];‘ysz.s and?r ingly notpd for thJ}s
= purpose //Izls analy/; would hav reflected he fact
_ iy |

#°
of ‘us rev:l.e'.«ifelther by J.ts,«é'orroboratl n or
criticism Gfthe above cited Mexican '--’pollce summary report.

reviewed any

Tk

e

Y

Septembe'*?. at 4:05 p.m. Pl
e 7 =
(Slawspf(Memo;z?n{ of Apr{;!f 21, 196?¥ Subj: Intereepts }

< amblgultlles. FC{,}?‘ example, op
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- Silvia Dur:(emstf
stated thaloLSAmsental

as p f ‘ v _ g
Cuban Embasgh requedting an it vidit { . ‘ g
Cuba. S Amexrjft ;/- ipfed | | |
" to be ‘sﬁald./éij

Duran’ telepioned the goviet Consujate stat'/fig that
e il

Y"analysts

P
J:

an Americﬁh, subs?(' i ¥Lfi ' EIA a ;i‘lysts

. 4 4
fm%ﬂlCab@nEhikﬁvw

ble tofSlawson,

as Oswifi_d was at £he Cuban E
/  corrobioradfiag OsRc
Had this’ informatior*been mdde avail

L3 » / . o 7 o N v o )
his calculations of Oswal_g"»s activigfies in Mexico

' City would Have been moré firmly established than
' frcFMgﬁd{nhdSﬁ#NEW&A&unﬁ ’

they were as”of March 27, 1964. §
e

The record supports the Committee's finding

i

that as of April 2, 1964 the Warren Commission had

=]

_ still not been given access to the above-ref re.gced e B cida
e _‘_{y(wj\ép\_u@{\,\‘jf,ﬁwu_ g;tn%n A GasS AT e \k’;?rﬁn‘”ﬁ'

series of”teltephenie—intereep¥s. . . T memorandum of

-that date by Coleman and Slawson, - posed one .

question to the CIA and made two.-requestsfor informatidn!_x g

. s ‘viw”"_m,_,,....,.,,-‘;,,“,,,..r,.w..v,“:5.._.-,\,\.Jn,‘;.z.wmm—wéwm,g.,...m . U .::‘i e
from the Agency;” (Slawson - Coleman Memorahtum—e: L;\ &
April 2, 1964, Subj: Questions Raised by the Ambassador DE 4

ann File)!"’fColEnlg_gm and Slawson wrote:ﬂ:b”/

.

¥,
i

&

1) what is the information s'ource referred

to in the November 28 telegram that

Bl it R
e N A e 4
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Odessa;

2) We would like to see copies of the | A é
o) dake ) ‘

~intertepts, translated

- 1if possible, in all cases where the

. ) MLI;L (
e v s refer to the assa551nat10n
Ia ’ "l. - }

or related subjects;
3), We would espec1ally like to see the
‘ { “AAu)i4i&j
' inseneept in whlch the allegatlon that
money was passed at the Cuban Embassy -

. e e “\ g ,A,f,u-“-s:,m—: ,;:_;5
is dlscussed (Ibid. ) P, Gt oo ,

e .
The question lnltiglly posed by (Item I) in

the above-referenced memorandum of Aprll 2 concerns

%%ﬁizﬁ) aptaaiiB-
% TA cettpionie ""'fér“&?pt of———Sept’emb‘eer‘?*"'}:ﬂﬁ-S«

'at,LG~%TTTZE;/%SlawsonhMe?orandum of Apfszafgsiéi o 4
i§GZMM;. 1) rmgsid;;i;tyié :idwcon found 1tu;eceseary .%
1 to request the squrce of the information, he had“: ' ,%%

not as yet been provided access to the original

kmaterial by the CIa. ..

Item Vumber Two of the above- llstlng tends to show .

! that the Comm1551on had Iuﬁ:been glVlng access to the::n%ertegr

' concerning’ the assassxqatlon. e ?
. {im
C.a J‘,C N r’*j\/’.}
Q\. Ao
' 0Ldﬁ?k
o e e = :: g: . ; Find g:a
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Item number three of the above’ llstlng

J-\ Qbf\.‘ Vi A\ VL /\ A LA ,*L& A A *’f"'ﬁ,\
reveals that thé*rntercep the Dortlcos—ArmaS
conversation of November 22, 1964,-1n which the
passing of menies was discussed had not as of April
2 been provided to the Comm1551on. The Commission

v - rwnuteAwN

had specifically ques e '‘t‘He“DUrtxcos-ﬁrmas—-‘&“*‘*t?‘;'*aéicﬁih
transertpts at & March 12 1964 meeting between
Commzssmon repreeentatlves,and.Agengz_£§E£E§33ta£ives.

(Slewson memorandum, March 12, 1964, Subj: Con;;;gsgéfgﬂw

k\ with CIA on March 12, 1964) 5—
«—'—————_/

On April 3, 1964, Colemanband Slawson expressed

their concern for receiving complete access to all

materials relevant to Oswald's Mexico City trip:’

The most.prqbable final reeult of the

entire investigation of Oswald's activities

in Mexico is a conclusion that he went

there for the purpose of trying to reach

e
SE%

Cuba and that no~bribes, conspiracies,
etc. took place.

...In order to make such a judgment (that

B

all reasonable lines of investigation that

might have uncovered other motivations or

Classification:
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possible conspiracies have been followed

through with nega{:ive results) , we must

become familiar with the details of what

both the American and Mexican investi-

gatory agencies there have done. This

means reading their reports, after trans- : §

lation, if necessary, and in some cases

jI
e

talkn.ng with the lnvestlgators themselves.

B T ‘

(Slawscn’"*and““Coleman Memorandum, z;p i

/ f&w‘*r1“9‘6“4‘"“*"S-ub«jm:mvAdditi.onal dines of

Investlgatlon in Mex:.co Whlch May Prove/ ' - §
- ( L e
~Worthwhlle, ep., fl.
{r‘(_,r-Coo fd« FErds i (f&o‘_,l
}/OJOW af Maaerf-e'sﬁy, Coleman's and Slawson s des;Lre %
for a thorou h 1nvest:. ation ; ; e i 4
g g &= SL,L:; //m,”f?t-‘zf*zcns o

by _ /S:;:-f e’x So;r\cé;/“ = s“bjﬁ = ,
| o po A the_‘ CIA's lc’ancern ' sources and methods,

"however relevant to the COmmissi-on's investiga‘tion,

be—eaep-es-ed -Considering the-gravity and signi-

ficance of the Warren Commission's anes‘tiga'tiéri/\' +he _ %
- “=E=he
neti aA B9 pad somle
Agency smutholdlng of mater:.al from the :
. a,ylLoch ”W‘M s oakh, /,;‘3-/9 b
Comm:.ss:.on staff was A .

oL Cenr ait{ raSone@d Concfug ton € YR AN r«c‘rf»ed‘ to Qﬁ.u)a./w
Ativiti ey white a Mex | ca Cth

B
3

M ‘
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On April 8, David Slawson, Howard Willens,'
and William Coleman flew to Mexico Clty, Mexico
to meet w1th the representatives of the State

Department,_E:g;,i CIA', and the Government of Mexico. .. °

o - . e o S ’. e (__,;‘D

5 (Slawson Memorandum, April 22, 1964, Subj- Trlp \

T
0 Mexico City, p. 1) rior- i arture,

,,_,/ '*'(.VL-:J B R
omas Mann,/\_the u.S. Ambassador to.

they met WiER™

_wMexic@J[rlng *OswaIE 'S visit to Mexico City ana "a“t* """ e /= b/

the time of.,..Pres~1dent"‘Ké'nnedy s assass:.natlo‘ |

Ambassador Mann told the - Warrerr“Comm:.ss:.onmrepresenta—- _
o 5( {) N N ol S iy A J o(:vz/\,ci" Aoy Y -J\d P : g

tives that_-the.fCIA s%em»ee-«@m@%«ea%on~was-aet~a.«vely

.engaged_sim=shotosurveillafice~open
, \ (.-. ‘.‘,,,S,ov.iet;'-an a e mbaséy‘ e e e

OV

were met by U S Ambassador Freeman, Claire Boonstra

/—*Upon the group s arrlval in Mex1co C:Lty, they e %

of the State Department, Clarkld Anderson of the FBI, /. ;@

i Slpresa.. Jfr“z-léj ,,,,,,,, t’:; »»
and WipstonmScotEotthee@ (Ibld. PpR. 9 lTV\

&

- : That same day, &ufrng—ameet—mg-betwem : o

.'W? i'(; ﬁ - V
Veomma:-svsx'dn &epresentatlvg{! Hisgeottr8eak

Fhe v Ao R bt

available to the group actuad-transcripts of the——?lﬁvs :

&»Wd“‘/ - ”"‘3 {ywd e : L\«f s o /6-—(..:2.‘—" Vad &g Ay Oy y

Q&ghoa&&.suwem&-lﬁneeﬂ@pe “Fons a,ccompanled' _:V"th@”’“”“‘ [ 4

Y ape,ru"la«\.f a7

. : ( q:to:
et Engl;su tragsia,tlenswpf~¢ _

‘," JAL m—
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for the time period covered by Oswald's visit.

[—Clﬂ A_%/MM = k

.. MEe-Seott stated at the beginning
of his narrative that he intended to make
a complete disclosure of all facts,
including the sources of his information,
and that he understood that all three of
us had been cleared for TOP SECRET and
that we would not disclose beyond the
confines of the Commission and its .
immediate staff the lnformatlon we obtain- S
ed through him witho first clearing it 494;?

with his superiorsin Was)mmﬁ@nv~4@§;’““”” o
agreed to thls."m (Ibid. : _
C [N 4 (‘A M?/kﬂfsxgﬁ ; : S ;z/f rﬂ/ \QL{ r

§

N

MEemScott d escffgéd to the Commxssmon

A\re dr(q
sentaﬁivés the CIA's course of action i- = = Iz

follow1ng the assa551natlon, lndlcatlng that his

"staff 1mmed1ately began to conplle d0551ers on
k) ,oSwald, Duran, and everyone else throughout Mexico

i

\\x\whom the CIA knew had had some contact w1th Oswald
: ' <.
(Ibld ) Séggaerevealed that all known Cuban and Russxan,

lntelllgence agents had Tqurekly been put under

surveillance following the assassination. Slawson

v . concluded : ;]

: : : oo narrative plus the material we
' were shown disclosed immediately how

- incorrect our previous information had-
been @&n Osz ggs contacts with the Soviet

| ' and Mexica assxos. Apparently the

Classification: < /";/ -
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distaw tiongomndedticsmdons to which our
information had been subjected had
entered some place in Washington,
because the CIA information that we
were shown by ,Secet+ was unambiguous on 7
almost all the crucial points. We had /
previcusly planned to show SG@@Z Slawson's
reconstruction of Oswald's prob
activities at the embassies to get Scott ] _ é

opinion, but once we saw how badly distorted

our information was we realized that this

would be useless. Therefore, instead, we

.decided to take as close notes as poss;ble o rmed //

from the original source materlals at some - C;
later time during our visit." \SIbld, 24)
€ g hNASS

® A geparate Slawson memorandum of M964 reg:rds§

<A e chaciod )
materials that he did following Sﬁctths disclosures.
Qc“_,rﬂ‘"M Aaias L«_fa_f
" These notes dealt exclu51vely with the=ételephonic

|
the results of the notetaking from original source » !
I
i

fntereepts*pertaining to the Duran and Oswald -cenver-

e

m»thewSQY et and Cuban EméaSSLes in Mexico- Clty.-

&

v.»:-;; o et

S,

the Commlss'on s ablllgy to draw acg ﬁrately

R

A S regardlnngswald S sojourn in

meant that,éé of AprllJ 0, 1964,

bad
&
.
buy
i~
Sy

S
“
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investigation, thé Commission was

the factual patf by which it had structured é%wald's
activities in pMexico City. ?t further revealed that
the Agency had provided ambf%uous informagion to

H
the Commission when, in faét "on almost aﬂl the

crucial pgints”® '51gn1f1c ntly more preckée materials

could haye been made available for anai®31s by the

Commiss on.,(Ib;d.) thus, the- Agency.s early pollcy
' ' r‘mnr\u‘i;oxf

of no prov1d1ng thefCommission with v&e&%&y—retEVant

fron«éaﬁha&ﬁ 53?51t1ve ‘sources

win@d  the investigation
and;possibly foréclosed lines of fnvestigation elg.,
Cu an 1nvolvemeﬁt, that mlght hafe been more serlously

,.3

'con51dered had ‘this materlal been expedltlously

'prov1ded.
-&ex&ee—-es.—%y—-%ﬁﬂs%eey—%arr FF o aph b e by Ben

o \(
o~ c\ G s Beteet

On November 23, 1963, FBI Spec1a1 Agent Odum

showed Marguerite Oswald a photograph,pf a man

bearing no physical resemblance to her son (Warren

'£
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@ Corunlss:v_on(-rﬁéﬁe‘i”t '13 te3 bq} .}’“S ot @%E&&fﬁ%ﬁ{e‘ha&“heen . g
o m?gA document | |

[
4 +° M supplied- to-the. FBI on November 22 by the CIA@I

e‘,t S ’?‘*‘ Mema-@a@ge»stattbn \aftez—%qeﬁeysqepresentatlves
7%
o -ha

ir—files—in-an—effort—to tocate » )/
Ibjd=. ... £ -

(CIA Doc. DDP4 1;55, 3/%/64,

4
@ - I(’Wren Commission Doc. %hls photograph, which was one

‘/’Infa serles/LreSﬁirt—l-ag-iz;em the CIA@ phetes-ufve&._léaaee - §

s }ofv -informatien—en—Oswa

. Olytoained ‘1‘-:‘7
/,j} \ & le operaﬁuns W@m@—aﬁd—é&b&ﬂ%&ssy‘m

-~ B Y

{ Prior' 0 the assass:.nat:.on_,_/ had been linked by

T tbobm bt s s el

/ z
the——é&exrcc‘erty—s'tatren to Lee Harvey Oswald ( (Iblﬁ{ g

, .&-
1Rlchard-Helms, in a sworn affidavit before the Warren

Commz.ss:.on, stated that the photograph shown to
ot Skt o€ 7€ \,D/“f

Marguerlte Oswald ad been taken en-6c~l:cber"4"’"‘1"9‘63

QU A D a il Sk (O et ae ,ﬁw&?@ A g,ﬁé:}
in MexiTo City and tniistakenly-linked~at~ that—~time—teo

\%Ug%fdowvglﬁ ;%a,ahﬁ” . _ﬁ/ C? fé

Oswa‘]:d‘ (Warren Commission AffidaviT of "Richard i
(,/ ' A Lot (enComnd§ionfglar rS :

8/7/64, Vol. XI, pp. 469-470) 1"""

\On%eba_:uarjy__.lﬂ.,m1964 - Marguerlte Oswald testified g

,.,..nﬂ- -

before the Warren Comm:.ss:.on and recounted the cir-

cumstances under whlch she was shown the photograp%www /2 oF

g Y PG T e L TR S EINTS

g el e ‘ /M
| k(iar\rEH Commission Report Vol 9715 Mrs. Oswald testlfled

that she’ “believed this Dhotograph to have been of Jack

\ | = f
o Ruby. (bld? T /

G,

SE //“ o ' ‘6@913-5-3.
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Thereafter, on February 12, 1964, J. Lee
Rankin wrote to Thomas Karramesines, Assistant DDP

requesﬁing both the identity of the individual

depicted in the photograph and an explanation of

the circumstances by which this photograph was

f(Letter of J. Lee Rankln, Feb. 12, 1964, JFK Doc.
$3872) FolA S I3~ f;:n:?fi/% o .

On thatAsame day, in a separate letter,

cbta:.ned by the Central Intelllgence Agency/__{/ 272~ é

Rankin wrote to DCI McCone regarding materials |
that the CIA had disseminated since November 22,
1963 to the Secret Service but not to the Warren

Commission; Rankin requested copies of these

EER, .

materials which included three CIA cables. The
et L sees -
cables concerned the photographhsebceqaentéy shown fa.btr

by the FBI to Oswald s moEEEE/éf the 1nd1v1dual

fa.[‘ umuf Py MMJ “ch , T "hv‘.
orlglnally identiféed by tire=iexrow=Chty=tiadso;

g

A

, as” Lee Harvey_Oswa;gﬂéb(Letter of J. Lee RankKin

G - b. 12, 1964, JFK Doc. 138727 i azan
W Fan
3 ,

aeerra%s”ﬁi’genlnated by the CIA

RS

2' : e Mo et s cans o f F’: j gk
' to @ﬁ%nbecret[Serv1ce was a Novenber 26 dissemination.

That cable.ccncerned \_‘;>~

-

Classification: /’// L
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{This_form is to be used for material extracted
the DorticRsmAdRAs ARONGHSANsRRS and disclosed the
. CHA Jeny Put A Op $e (—;, doS +Lu./( IS SN //Q i -
existence of o e ﬁﬂﬁe“ﬁperatmens e
! |'\‘—-\\1~/~'cj1 DR : ,_“ o
in Mexico: @ity at the time BE Ehe assassz.natlon : g
E@ZUL" T T
andAOswald's earlier visit¥®™ As a result the CIA was =/ &~
: joit! Aﬁ.)) ~freluctant to make the material disseminated to g

- John Scelso testlfled regardlng the c1rcumstances

— - o
,,.a-'—-‘ / A < G e Jf

surroundlnq the eventual explanatlon glven to the

Commission recountlng the orlgldn of the photograph in -

questlon.' Scelso stated:

Warren Commission all of our technical, {cnw
operations. In other words, we did not
- initially disclose. to them that we had .
w_/_m‘phewt:-e:rssemwe«J:—}:a.‘l.-anee because the November e Y
] photo we hg@f tof-MMM) was not of Oswald.

e Therefore it did-not- mean AAYERing, you
S - seaf"s H6CA Class Depe of John” Sa S0 '5f/
Mr Golasmlth ...50 the Agency was making a unilateral
decision th s was not relevant to the Warren

ol & o (s

ZF; 5 CommlSSlOn :rh,éfﬁ,i [ e S

"We did not initially dlsclose to the o 4]

e,

rﬁ;}&éelso: nght, we were not authorized, at first,

to reveal all our technreai o

(1 By February 12'>1964 the Warren Commission had

@nadvertantlj§requested access to te&e@henLcmsnngkilance

piéaSEZEEn, a cause for concern within the (XOBQW*Ua/

’\
i

Clasmflcahon. __SEC.

- 000055 7

Clussn‘ted by derivation: .
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-44- é
due to the sensitivity of Agency sources _and. methods.~ “”T\*
Auv’ e R PR P o '
e Slmllarly, the possible dlsclosurg/gf themphe%esuﬁve&&%anciﬂ/
,.r-"»‘ e f-»n M‘ RN PN o;ft,\,;c/} e S
< _‘—operations to the Warren Comm1351oﬂyhad also begqun to cause
concern within the Agency.
6; 5JQ‘ On March 5, 1967" Raymond Rocca wrote in an

internal memorandum to Richard Helms that "we have

a problem here for your determination.ﬂ}f;;;;;\\\\\\

outlined Angleton's desire not to respond directly .

\\

to Rankln s request of February 12 regarding the CIA Y

materlal forwarded toythe\Secret Serv1%u)51nce \
/ 4 PRI A Tt/ e gy
November: 23, octa then stated:
"Unless you feel otherwise, Jim would
prefer to wait out the Commission on the
matter covered by paragraph 2 (of the
above-referenced February 12 letter to McCone
requesting access to CIA reports provided
2§ 72=the Secret Service after November 22, 1963,
ot {JFK Doc> 39629 . If they come back on this
anis : point he feels that you, or someone from
here, should be prxepared to go over to show
the Commission the material rather than pass
tﬁem to them in copy. Incidentally, none
cf these items are of new substantive i
interest. We have either passed the material /

. \:Mrrm‘*i‘m

“ x‘JZ"ﬁ“i'.\“.

\ in substance to the Commission in response to 7
earlier levies or the items refer to aborted )
leads, for example, the famou six >hotographs

[ {¢579-250, / CTEEE1ETE _f/;w
&\\EEE : e : Angleton, 10/5/78,.. PP ”j*’>4»

Mﬂiom JA L 00066
o MWMW_C__EEEE

JJIIII
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et Lo -

—~ wherein he states that the only reason ™S
% for not providing the Warren CommLSSLOn with™

~ access to C T rials ({e < ,”bgkj,ij
was due to the Agency's concern for
protection of its sources and methods) /"

! lasifed lsxy AoV e
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from ClA—-controlled documents.)
On March 12, 11964, representatives of the

Warren Comm1551on and the CIA confered regardlng' §

the February 12 request for the materials forwarded / %O

i ot A 3

o to the Secret Service by themAgeney./x (Letter of
o Eolf ¢ ct—/~')~§(ﬁ/’}
T Lee Rankin March 16, 1964, JFK Doc. # 3872 Slawson

,x\@o‘fjdum, March"lz, 1964) ) T _
) . ___..—-——"/

Nb ‘{j The récord indicates that the Commission at = ;%]

the March 12 meetlng pressed for““access -to- the

5( P T ‘,.,~:_'h i e cL Lgem, , {:,r{j\ _g ’V‘,

Secret S’erv:_.Ce materials.. ....Rankin.wrote-to- Helms"‘“’f""ﬁ g

on March 16 that it was his understanding that the
CIA would supply the Commission with a paraphrase of

each report or communication pertaining to the Secret

confldentlal communications technlques and confldentlal

sources deleted \/You w:Lll alec afford ‘membérs- of

Service‘ materials "with all indicationsdofv your o o §
g

our staff worklng in thls area. an Opportunz_ty to , \

review the actual file so that'they may give assurance ./,/ ,|‘-=3

\q ¢ Cethat the paraphr‘ases~arre«eempi:e'te‘"""/ (L‘enter of JTEE g
: ' ok ot 25l f ‘
Rankin, March 16, 1964 paragraph 2, JFK Doc. No. 3872)"

e e et
7 T A G AN e

Ranl\ln further 1nd1cated that the same A
procedure was to be _followed regardlng any material

in the possession of the CIA prior to November 22,

“ﬂﬁgﬁgg,j .%

:Ciasé_ified by derivation: _
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1963 which had not as yet been furnished because;ﬂf/ 2?5

T,
it concerned sensztlve _sources. and methodsx/;QIbld.,,;)‘

// o

-Helms responded to Rankin's March 16 letter

g; ~!~ on March 24 (FOIK'?“F?Z’?SB) by two separate : /EgLi'
@ o 1 ;ﬁwﬂ&za'Jﬂﬁ .

communlcatlons/(CIA Doc. DDP4 1554, herelnafter CD6631,~
S i .

: o~ w‘?‘]”““(y \
’ 4(;/24/64 CIA Doc., DDP&—lSSS 3/24/64, CD 674 herelnafter)

e

&L/;Q CD 631 provided the Comm1531on with a copy of the
fcﬂpv

el
T .
4§ INS and Navy Dept; (and to the Secret Service on

e e

i loctober 10,_1963 CIA dlssemlnatlon to FBI, State Dept.,

22 Nov ) regardlng Lee Harvey Oswald and his- presence-

‘at the Soviet Consulate in Mex;co Clty. The response

“,Afurther revealed that on Octcber 23 1964 CIA had
A prtthelkwy
requestea two coples of the most recent photograph

)
~

'.Vﬁﬁ@\

1
Yo

)

of Oswald in order to check the ldentlty of “he person f;
b 4 /l ‘« e . ¢ :
believed to be Oswald in Mexico Cmty yFurthermore,

F
4

<the CIA stated though 1t dld ‘not . 1nd1cate when, that

it had- determlned that ~the photograph shown  to Marguerlte C
=z . e 7 -—'
({4} & Oswald on Hovember 22} T963~&1 : ' "““ies

,4 g ,, L I Uk 7 /:/,";"

{ : . P
Harvey Osv ald‘“The Agency expialned that it had checked the g
s v photogrig

against the press photographs of Oswald generallv

s
=

- available on November 23, 196 5 N r77

) SN

) CD 674 reveals that on Nov. 22, 1963 lmmedlately follow

AT Ciass.lfx‘cotlon:

009083

Classitied by derivation:
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(This form is to be used for material extracted

the aSoaSSﬂﬂaEiE o%ﬁﬁefﬁ@ﬂ%X%@Fer 23, 1963, three

cabled reports'were received at CIA headquarters

T =%
:\from the CIA Mexd _wﬁjm_mmnmu rding - photographs 173
of an unidentified man who had visited the Cuban and/4’”'\

\.

R 5"
Soviet Embassies during October and November lngL;E;i,/?

ParapH sas of taese cables, not revealzng senslt%ve ' gﬁj
"“'l

; /‘
Jl"‘

sources and methods, were attached to CDngiéw,Ih
Agency wrote that the subject of the photo referencedv
in these cables was not Oswald. It was further

stated that:

"In response to our meetlng of¢;2 March and
! your memo of 16 March,MStern ang,ﬂlllens
L i 4&3‘FﬁﬁE’IEV}rW at Langley the original copies
ule of these 2 &lssémlnatlons 0 the Secret
_ ~ Service and the cables on, which they were
g0 based, as well as the %hotasvof the unidenti-
3 L fied man,\\\(CIA—Doc~"DDP4 “1555 epfans24

March—1964) Fral oL@ ine wr -, ICK
T 1Yy

.On March 26, illiam Coleman wrote in a memorandum

for the record:

7 "The CIA directed a memorandum to J. Lee Rankin
S N op=Mareh—24+-1364 (Commission Document No. 631)

' ' in whi¢h it set forth:the dissemination of _
the information”on Lee Harvey Oswald. I realize
that this memorandum is only a partial answer
to our inquiry to the CIA dated March 16, 1964
and I hope that the complete answers will give’ o, &
le : us the. addltlonal 1nformatlon we requested.ﬁweh /4/_§§

.....
- SRR e g L et

Coleman went on to state:

b et o i seeaee e e AT

"As you know, we are still trying to get an ) ?ﬁ
explanation of the photograph which the FBI,
showed Marguerite Os%gld after the

- e b

Classification:

Classified oy denuafo ﬂlg—
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assassination. I hope that paragraph 4
(x of the memorandum of March 24, 1964
7y o [cD 631) sent Mr. Rankin by the CIA

is not "the answer which the CI s»y?/(/y
to give us as to this 1nqu1rv " (Ibid7
=9 ot -7 ’

t~f

The following dayv, as agreed by Warren Commission

and Agency representatiVes, Samuel Stern of the

Comma.ss:.on v151ted CIA headquarters in Langley, L

vlrgm,_a) \M T S S A/ Y , ‘_

" P\:) o \/ . Sterns' nemﬁo?aﬂxiaﬁm of hls;;s;.t rez;eals -t ‘m:wk o
he reviewed Oswald's flle with Raymond : ern %
indicated that Oswald's file contained those materials
furnlshed pr{eax71ousl y wEo the ?iarfen chthﬁsmi.ggm by 4_,/ g g
the G/I\; The flle also(conta:.ned;_w

"Cable reports’\of November 22 and-—ﬁovember

23, from—-the-Gi—A-s—Mea&ee—etty——Stat&on

LA e ey i —V ‘_/.L o T ‘/-”/
relatlng toJ;he- photographs of -‘ehe-—&n«:;dentl- )
st-e \-‘b*-"‘ W 4‘1, R e { (=Y o a l'r‘". 7o \I“,.‘(‘:-“-.v_{,'\'.\;' ;
£ red*—rndtvxdﬁa&-ma:staken&:y%ei::eved“to“be
Lee—Ha-r—uey——Gswa,ld ‘and thé reports .on thdse

by C A

cables furnished-on ’\Iovember 23, 126”3

/»’ D (/’. Do

1

the Secret Service.bqn—Eh-e—-eI-A v
| ?M R A Oy M e L N Iy S

e a2 7 Trl964) T
Stern noted that these messages were accurately 4

paraphrased in the attachments to CD 674 prov,ided the

* ?_kr%ru.,or\ 4 o"€ ch b3l shﬂ"&{ ok CIA conclude i )

/pho—ro ra.f)h *L&n|&{r\i‘|;s€& ! r\ilnw A qut....t.g;P l'f..'l"
" ,,_,,K-»‘r;é g’rﬂzsx Ph::'bo\rmhs 04' FOL - YFLITRY > o

S

oncepsFng apvesten o firaac. pr ' ) E
d AR i st

v I . Classified by denvof&rﬂ 0 0 7 1




- 49 - o~
CIqssnflcahon- | c T {'ff;fﬁ

W
| V4 T
(This form is to be used for materi ex "“c’rﬁ'(

Warren Comﬁ9§é3 rontrallsdakomentsigsh? ¥ e A1so

Ca

@;,@ rev1ewed the October lU 1963 cable from CIA:i>4/
Q g,»w“EEEIZZ;éEey~Stafx*n to = CIA headquarters

reportlng Osweld’ ontact w1th the Sov1et Enbassy

710 .
in Mexico Cﬁtz;::zg/éddltlon, Stern examined the

October 10, 1963 cable from CIA headquarters to
s ASprnali AR
the Mexico Clty-Stat&eg reportlng background lnfor-

. matlon on Oswald.? (Ibldfa o Stefﬁfrecorded / f 7

that - these mnessages were

‘ﬂ.,’,

ST

R%kﬂCf paraphrased accurately as~set—fefth in the CIA s January

31 memo to the Warren Comm15510n reporting Oswald's

AR

Lastly, Stern noted that Rocca provided hlm

P,

Mexico City trip. »—ot&

for his review a computer prlntout of the references

to Oswald-related documents ’66;E?Z:%nftheA.gnGY&gd: 5'/
. . B - iy , ‘ ’

stated "there is

g,

. <, N 3 a k3 * w{. )
% 4 no item listed en_tha—?fea%eut wh1chj§he Warren Com=-.

oL e A hert
g mission| ras not been given either in full text or
2 ) g "V
paraphrased."f (Ibld.)j\> (e ¢ 5“
M et )

RS

Thus, by the 27th of March, a Warren Commission

A

if

G

representative had been apprised ‘of the circumstances

i

surrounding the mysterious photograph.

Classification: _ Sz £~
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—— ¥, Luisa Calderon
Approximately five hours after President
Kennedy's assassination a Cuban government employee

in Mex1co Clﬁy named "Luisa" received a telephone

=2
cell»from an. un;denthxedumannspeaklnngpanlshM7/1§"'/t))
g j/vég/_l')/
,3_Jkﬂ<1iififii;ﬂiif%§§§§;;%ﬂ5 11/27/63, 173- 615, attachment

This call had been inp

~.
¥4
~
N

’CitymSta@ioq/as subsequently reported to CIA

headquarters, identified the Luisa of the conversa-

.

tion as Luisa Calderon, who was then employed in

the Commercial Attache's office at the Cuban Consu-

— ay
late O—— ¢

"During the course of the conversation, the

|G,

unidentified caller asked Luisa if she had heard
- (of the assa551natlon) ; T
the latest news. Luisa replied in a- jOklnG torne:

o "Yes, of course, I4knew almost before Kennedy."
. /S G S
(Ibid?) - |
: CIA's

\ Paraphra51ng the telephone-intercept—transcript,

it states that the caller told Luisa . the person

v - el b .
ﬁ 7 - b : v e - i
ij'f T Y AT LS R - u,

—
S
=

4 ] 7 . e tuf
G o~ c,.zg..t,,;_(‘_g//o,\ e e /~---’ D s BTEN

i

Ciassification: _ SECRET
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apprehended for Kennedy's slaying was the /S*”

itfees of the Fair

replied that she also knew /3,9

e _unidenti-/GO

fied caller replied, "yes " isa told her caller

that she had learned notﬁing else about the assassina-

| | | - ., | / @/
tion and that she had zifi?e about the ass - on
oy & '
THie unidentified caller

only a little while agb
commented: |

We think that if it had been or had
seemed. ..public or had been one of
the segregationists or against

- intergration who had killed Xennedy,
then there was, let's say, the
possibility that a sort of civil
war would arise in the United States;
that contradictiens would be sharpened...

who knows N\ /e am

Luisa responded:

Imagine, one, two, three and -ew74that\§%j;25“”!@af§

makes three. (She laughs.) (Ibid, -p. 2¥

Raymond Rocca, in response to a 1975 Roékef

feller Commission request for information on a
" possible Cuban conspiracy to assassinate President

" Kennedy wrote regarding Calderon's comments:

4

Classification:

Classified by derivag -
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Latin hyperbole? Boastful ex post facto
suggestion of foreknowledge. This 1s the

only item in the intercept coverage of ‘ , g

the Cubans and Soviets after the assassina-

tion that contains the suggestion of fore- o
‘knowlege of expectation: (CIA~DoCw— TZ,__z,a.w/(gﬁ
Memorandum of Raymond Rocca for DC/OPS, t)

5/2\3/75 P- 150 ¢sat P, ST ) -

Standlngqg§witself Luisa Calderon's cryptic

comments do not merit serious attention. Her words
may indeed indicate foreknbwledgé of the assassina-
tion but may equally be interpreted without such a '
sinister implication. Nevertheless, the Committee , : g
has determined that Luisa Calderon's case should

have merited serious attention in the months following

the assassination.

In connection w1th the assa551natlon, Lulsa

NRTSOO Ra N

Calderon's name first surfaced on November 27, l96$/

Y
ey
Y
™~

in a cable sent by then Ambassador Mann ;g,the State /(Q‘
JR = " ™ (D)

P Department ({(CIA Doc. DIR- 85573, 11/27/63) .
75 NG Doe.

[y T
In that cable Mann stated:

"...Washington should urgently consider _

\ feasibility of requesting Mexican authorities
to arrest for interrogation: Eusebio Azcue,
Luisa Calderon and Alfredo Mirabal. The two
men are Cuban national and Cuban consular

officers. Luisa Calderon i Se retary
in Cuban Consulate here." ((’j:bld g e f (2o

Cllssification: __secrst_ 899675

2000320 | | | | Sasifed g; derivation: __C. Berk
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*Regarding the issue of whether Calderon's comments
could reasonably be interpreted to indicate possible
foreknowledge, the CIA position is as follows:

During the Rockefeller Commission inquiry,
Calderon's conversation was identified

as a possible item of information from

the Agency's Cuban and Soviet telephone
intercepts that might suggest foreknowledge

of a plot to assassinate the American Presi-
dent. This involves a faulty translation of an
answer Calderon gave to her caller. In answer
to the latter's question as to whether she

had heard the latest news, Calderon said:

"Si, claro, me entere casiantes que Kennedy."
The verb entere 1s mistranslated. Me entere

(the first person of the verb enterarsefle,

past tense) should be translated as ".J.1 found
out (or I learned) /EboEt it == the assassinatiog7
almost before Kennedy /did/." 1In other words,
Calderon was saying she heard about the shooting
of Kennedy almost at the time the event took
place..." (CIA Doc., Memorandum Regarding

Luisa Calderon conversation, p.l). ‘

/
f
1

ST The Committee fundamentally disputes the

‘ narrow interpretation of Calderon's comments
({1«  assigned by the Agency. It is the Committee's
tvn" position that translation of Me Entere as

ke either "I found ocut” or "I learned about"

does not foreclose interpretation of Calderon's
comments as a suggestion on her part of possible
foreknowledge of President Kennedy's assassination.
The ynierpretakion, |nany event; should hawe sonleftto
.taﬁgue?hsgtgé++anoJﬁ&\kavwh‘§$&n)71‘?'??QJ~1F¥

008074

i oy Fsivadings,
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This cable does not state the basis for

erreStimgCalderon.* However, the CIA's copy of this
cable bears a handwritten ﬁotation on its routing
page. That notation states: "Info from Amb Mannr
for Sec Rusk re: ...persons involved with Oswald

in Cuban Embassy."( Mann went on to state in urgent

;Q{} terms: "They may qulckly be returned to Havana in

/7

order to eliminate any possibility thae{gextcan

{government could use them as witnesses. Q\\ &ﬁéﬁiwl///
According to CIA files, Calderon made

reservations to return to Havana on Cubana Airlines on

December 11, 1963, less than four weeks after the

ot
assassination. (CIA Doc. C8CI- 316/01783 -65, 4/26/65)
AR -Calderon, -Azcue and Mirabal were not arrested

nor detained for questioning by the Mexican federal

T :
police. However, Silvia Duran, a friend and associate

of Calderon's and the oﬁe'persdn believed to have

t is he Committee's bellef tha Mann was prompted
to request the arrest of Calderon on the basis of
\ Gilberto Alvarado Ugarte's allegation that Calderon
- was present at the Cuban Embassy when Oswald
was allegedly given a sum of money presumably to
e..assassination of Pre51dent Kennedy
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had repeated contact with Oswald while he was in

Mexico City, was arrested and questioned by.the o jbc%
Me¥idan p011cewon“two~separate occa51onsf/ﬂ(CIA e
é _______

¢} - &/ Doc. DIR 84950 11/23/63 CIA Doc. DIR 85471,7 - (2

i

11/27/63) )
During her second interrogation, Duran was

questioned regarding her association with Calderon.

There is no indication in the reinterrogation report

L 4 P e "

accountlng for theﬁguestlonlng of Duran aboutMQalderon.

) T
NG 4&\SIA Doc. DDP4- 0940, 2/21/64) -The 1nformatlon regarding

Duran's 1nterrogatlon was passed to the Warren Commission

on February 21 1964 more than two months after

Calderon had returned to Cubax\iiiifwi:} aﬂfm.wﬂ / //
Information was reported to the CIA during

May 1964, from a Cuban defector, tying Luisa

Calderon to the Cuban Intelligence apparatus. The

defector, AAQGG 1, was himself a Cuban Intelllgence

Officer who supplied valuable and highly reliable

information to the CIA regardlng Cuban Intelligence . /7 & 7

v A e ot e e L

operesienf;j/fCIA Doc., Memorandum of Joseph‘fa gosTh-—

e

{

to Chief, Office of Security, 6/23/64) Calderon's S
\\\‘*--rrrgma | | -
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ties to Cuban intelligence were reported to the n
Commission on June 18, 19§44//féIA Doc. FOIA #739 31

T ettt e oo e s e o
e i

{ 6/19/64,f”36353€;} the Committee has determined from

its review that the CIA did not provide Calderon's

* conversation of November 22 to the Warren Commission.

| Conéequently, even though the Warren Commission was aware that

Ao

R
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Calderon had connections to intelligence work,
as did other Cuban Embassy officers, the vital
link between her background and her comments

was never established for the Warren Commissioh

by the CIA. The Agency's oversigdht in this

regard may have forclased the Commission from -

actively pursuing a lead of great significance-

Calderon 5.20) file reveals ) /that s@é/

e i s

T - ’/

farrlved in ‘Mexico Clty from Havana on January 16,

1963, carrylng Cuban Passport E/63/7. Her date

of blrth was belleved to be 1940 (CIA Doc. Dispatch
.r.;.xt.ll,
HMMA21612, no,daee~given) Calderon S presence in

\

Mexico City was frrst reported by the CIA on July

:

o s .

15, 1963 in a dispatch from the CIA's Miami field

office to the CIA's Mexicq City station and to the

RN

Chief of the CIA's Special ﬁfgairs staff (for Cuban

operations). (CIA Doc. DispatcﬁxﬁFéA—lOO95, 7/15/63)

G,

That dispatch had attached to it a report containing

biographic data on personnel then assmgned to the

t -
m N
<
e =
e N

Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. At page tnreé\of the

N,

attached report Luisa Calderon was llsted as Secretary

of the Cuban Embassy's commercial offlce. The

| SR 998089 | 5
Classification: e ﬂﬁ. %
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notatlon 1nd1cated that a ‘eport was pending on ,
No sxﬁxrqznt.lsgxesent
Calderon. (Ibld., p/’3 of attachment) ‘The {in Calderon's
1201 File. .
Agency has attempted w1thout\success, to locate

_the report. qdoende

/\xﬁ,‘ ,

Luisa Calderon’s association with the Cubah

DGI was first recorded d by the CIA on May 5, 1964. )77 ;/ é

TN k':
/ (CIA-D6c¢.“Blind Memorandum of! Haxgld—éwenseyb FOIA

. “"“._3-"4‘1?/ L d:b
68 220 5/5/64),/ At that time; Josebh~£e

Chief of Counterintelligence for the Special Affairs
Staff, reported the results of his debriefing of

the Cuban defector, AMMBE~-1l. The memorandum stated

i

“ that ﬁMé%G-l-had no direct knowledge of Lee Harvey

Oswald’or his activities but was able to provide

G

items of lnterest based upon the commentezgg/gertalnw.f-75
Cuban Intelllgence,Serv1ce officers (Ibid.)) ~;Zélflcally,

~Aﬁ§ﬁG—l was asked if Oswald was known to the:Cuban

R

intelligence services before November 23, 1953.

AJ@HG l told Langosch "Prlor +o October 1963, Oswald

N,

visited the Cuban Embassy in Mexico clty_on-two or
three occasions. Before, during and after these

visits, Oswald was in contact with the Direccion

Classification; ____ ==~ " L ’ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁi-

Classified by derivation:
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General De Intelligencia (DGI), specifically_

with Luisa Calderon, Manuel Vega Perez:MiEQ ,;> Cb

'Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez." -
Langosch thereafter wrote that Calderon's

precise relationship to the DGI was not clear.

As a comment to this statementrhe set forth the

i

.~ . CIA cable and dispatch traffic which recorded her
J— arrlval in Mexico durlng January 1963 and departura

L”’fc::r Cuba w1th1n one month after the assassination.

- £
information he had elicited from AMMBG-1 regarding -“w/72§

N Oswald's_Qgs§;b;gmgontact with the DGI. (CIA Doc“\

a2 <

L FOIA 687-295, attach. 23 5/7/64){"Paragraoh 3 of

[ Y

tbls memorandum s*a;ed in part-

3.

Luisa Calderon, since she returned

- to Cuba, has been paid a regular

salary by the DGI even though she
has not performed any services.
Her home is in the Vedado section
where the ts are high.

Source (Aﬁgﬂz) has known Calderon
for several years. Before going
to Mexico, she worked in the
Ministry of Exterior Commerce

in the department which was known
as the "Emprese, Transimport."”

Her title was Secretary General

of the Communist Youth in ﬁgg,»»““ f C?
deoar*ment E“”ﬁ};n»the~p 7’ous
sentence. {{Ib i@y g E :
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On May 8 ‘Langosch further dlsclosed AMMUG S
M’”"’“""\_\

S e /&5 D
7 , » knowledge of the Oswald casé, (Ibid, attach. 575<§?r‘“

v A- 1 'S e
Langosch paraphrased-égMUG s knowledge of C Calderon

| as follows:

I thought that Luisa Calderon might have "

had contact with Oswald because I leéarned
about 17 March 1964, shortly before I made

a trip to Mexico, that she had been _
involved with an American in Mexico. The
information to which I refer was told to-

me by a DGI case officer... I had commented
to (him) that it seemed strange that Luisa
Calderon was receiving a salary from the

DGI although she apparently did not do

any work for the Service. (The case officer)
told me that hers was a peculiar case and
that he himself believed that she had been
recruited in Mexico by the Central Intelligence
Agency although Manuel Pineiro, the Head

of the DGI, did not agree. As I recall,
(the case officer) had investigated Luisa
Calderon. This was because, during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted
a letter to her by an American who signed
‘his name OWER (phonetic) or something
similar. As you know, the pronunciation

of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in
.Soanlsn so. I am not sure of how the name

different. As I understand the matter,

the letter from the American was a love’

letter but indicated that there was a

clandestine professional relationship 4 &
between the writer and Luisa Calderon. g
I also understand from (the case officer) ?E
that after the interception of the letter

she had been followed and seen in the

company of an American. I do

It could have been "Howard" or somethlng o %

Classification:
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On May 11, Raymond Rocca wrote a memorandum

to Dlrector Richard Helms regarding the lnformatlon,ﬂdfejw“

£

Swenson d ellc1ted from

A
@IA Doc. FOIA 681- 295,
. FULR.88

.. R
\\5/11/64, Rocca Memorandum) R;cca proposed that "the
\_‘._ A// '
DDP in person or via a designee, perferably the’
A -/
former, discuss the AMMUG- 1 51tuatlon on a very

restricted basis w1th Mr. Rankin at his earllest

convenience either at the Agency or at the Cormmission

headquarters. Until this takes piace, it 15 not » ;8j
desirable to put anything in writing)&l&mbld p. éﬁ\'\

On May 15, 1964, Helms wrote Rankln regard;:g g
AMQ%J ; information about the DGI, 1ndlcat1nc its ,,e;gfv/

sens;t1v1ty and operational sxgnlflcance.//(CIA Doc.

e ot . uwt’—w __,/

‘-....-.r-... -

to Helms' conmun1ca+1on was a parao rased accountln?:5~““
SIS e

-\ v i AT
N

(1bid.)) IR that

attachment the intelligence associations of Manuel

of Langosch's’ May S memorandum.

Uy,

Vega Perez and Rogelio Rodriguez Lopez were set forth.

However, that attachment made no reference whatsoever

to Luisa Calderon. %

Howard Willens of the Warren Commission
requested as a follow-up'to the May 15 memorandum, %?
%’

Classification:
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ey AT T e O A
g g 4707 —

access to the questions used in Langosch's (’<:ér~/5365

Ny pa A~
el interrogation of 2

o

(CIA Doc. FOIA 739-31§6, 6/19/64

e

//ﬂémorandum) ‘on~June 18, 1964 Arthur Dooley of

Rocca’ ;ﬁéounterlntelllgence éésearch and Analysms
a-('s

Group took the questions and AMMBG's responses to

. e

the Warren Commission's office™s for Willen's review.
, ;

“Willens saw Langosch's May 5 memorandum. The only
mention of‘Calderon was as follows: "The precise.
relationship of Luisa Calderon to the DGI is not

clear. = She spent about six months in Mexico from

which she returned to Cuba early in 1964.(’ (be” '
_ N Y
However, Willens was not shown Langosch's

memoranda, = of May 7 and May 8, 1964 which contained

much more detailed information on Lulsa Calderon,
) ‘S pef;tgff' 2

1nclud1nguher p0551b1e association with Lep Harvey ;a; e &
T e iys o 3
\ ;‘._.4--»,..(5@/ L
" Oswald and/or American lntelllgencec;iziié )* _

The Warren Commission as of June 19, 1964, .

‘had little if no reason to pursue the Luisa Calderon %

lead. It had effectively been denied significant

* It should be noted that these memoranda of May 5, &
7, 8, 11 and June 19 with attachments, are not A gé
referenced in the Calderon 201 file. {(See CIA :
Computer printout of Calderon 201 file) Their
existence was determined by the Committee's

: lﬂoepencﬁhss;ﬁq_qhm other agency files.

S E%zn' Claséfied by derivation: Wb
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background information. This denial may have
impeded or prevented the Commission's pursuit
of Célderon’s po%éntial relationship to Oswald
and the assassination of President Kennedy. But

even if the Warren Commission had learned

of Calderon's background~and possible contact with

Oswald it still had been denied the one significant
piece of information that might have raised its
interest in Calderon to a more seiious level. The

Warren Commission was never told about Calderon's

R OB

conversation of November 22, 1964\

|

W R

M.

Classification:
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that it was ever made known to or provided the

Warren Commission for its analysis.

‘ N
reference to the conversation nor does it indicate"

~ print-out of Calderon 201 file)
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the Calderon 201 f“rg"b*“““

-~

(CIA Comput

R s LGB

treated the Calderon conversation this Committee

posed the following queétions to the CIA:

1.

'In an effort to determine the manner in which the gg‘

Was the Warren Commission or any Warren
Commission staff member ever given access
to the trasnseript—of-a—telephone~conversa-
tion, dated November 22, 1963, between a
female employee of the Cuban Embassy/
Consulate in Mexico City, identified

as Luisa, and an unidentified male speak-—
ing from outside the Cuban Embassy/Con-
sulate? If so, please indicate when

this transcript was provided to the Warren
Commission or its staff, which CIA official
provided it, and which Warren Commission
members or staff reviewed it.

TS

A

. Was the Warren Commission or any member

of the Warren Commission or any Warren
Comm1551on staff member ever informed

B

4,
o

B
24

Classification:

e

009087”

" Classified by derwahon




2

98§§iﬁ€8ﬁ8ﬂ§' sgafef

“
ls orm is fo or matenq! extracte
m i1s fo ateri extracte
—COniro e ocum
rom ontro e cumentsn?
-65a-

orally or in writing of the substance of the
above-referenced conversation of November 22,
19632 If so, please indicate when and

in what form this information was provided,

nd-which CIA official provided it. (H
request letE““‘Uf'kugﬁ P )
The TIa~responded by memoranduTi”«;J;

"Although the (Meﬁfce—@iﬁy+—8@a@éen considered

the conversation of sufficient possible

interest to send a copy to headquarters,

the latter apparently did nothing with

it, for there appears to be no record in the

Oswald file of such action as may have

been taken. A review of those Warren

Commission documents containing information

provided by the Agency and still bearing a

Secret or Top Secret classification does ,

not reveal whether the conversatlon was /90

..given—~or-shown.to_the Commission.. A

(CIA Doc., Memorandum Regarding Tuida ‘
\\x(alderon conversation, p. l)wfwﬁﬂﬂw,mf

e i L ey e BTt

The available evidence thus supports the

conclusion that the Warren Commission was never
given the information nor the opportunity ‘by

which it could evaluate Luisa Calderon's

significance to the events surrounding President
Kennedy's assassination. Had the Commission been

expeditiously provided this evidence of her

intelligence background, association with Silvia

Duran, and her comments following the assassinatioq,

it may well have given more serious investigative

Classifieation: — st 000638
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consideration to her potential knowledge of Oswald
(This form is to be used for material extracted

card the Cubﬁgmqﬁxer ﬁd%o??ﬁﬁ&?le involvement in

a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy.
Two difficult issues remain which are raised
by the Committee's finding. First, why didn't

 the Agency provide the Calderon conversation to the

. Warren Commission; secondly, why didn't the Agency
reveal to the Warren Comm1551on its full knowledge
of Calderon's intelligence background, her possible

knowledée of Oswald and her possible connection to

the CIA or some other American intelligenee apparatus.
The first question can be explained in benign

terms. - It is reasonably possible that by sheer

. oversight the conversation was filed away and not

' recovered or recollected until after the Warren

Commission had completed its 1nve=t1gatlon and _ .
52 P oS ) Carclea Pof‘t-oon a.,S"{ca‘t'n‘:rteklefflf\'

-published its‘report. (See above CIA explanation)

RiE.

As for the Agency's withholding of information
concerning Calderon's intelligence background, the

record reflects that the Commission was merely

1nformed that Calderon may have been a member of , T/

S
,Wy
/jMemora-dum

e s

‘3@@%

The memoranda which provided more extensive examina-

tion of her intelligence background were not made

» E;ilgﬁfil N o Fg
Classification: _ o 929689 §
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available for the Commission's review. Significantly,
the May 8 memorandum written by Joseph Langosch

-
follcwing his debriefing of M@H@l indicated that
l _

AMUG-1 and a second Cuban Intelligence officer ‘ “/0}7”
_believed Calderon to be a CIA opW(CIA Doc>
et ettt — .

- 4

Y, W
L E‘/" FOIA 687-295, attach 5, 5/8/64) t is possible

that this information was not provided the Warren

" Commission either because there was no basis in ’ g
fact for the allegation or because the allegation

was of substantive concern to the Agency. If the

avllegatiorlx were true, the consequencés for the CIA
would have been serious. It would have demonstrated
?csg-l %< ' 3
that #“CIA operative, well placed in the Cuban Embassy, o g
may have pbssessed informatidn prior to _the assassina-
tionv-reAgarding Oswéld énd/o: his.reiationship to Athe g
Cuban Intelligence Service , and that Servi'ce)s
possible involvement in a conspiracy to ‘assassinate
President Kennedy. o | §
Regardihg.Calderbn's possible association

\ with the CIA, Agency files reviewed reveal no §

astemsiirte connection between Calderon and the CIA.

- SECHET o
Classification: | o 006030
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However,

there are indications that such contact

" between Calderon and the Agency was contemplated.

- A September 1,

1963 CIA dispatch from the Chief

of the Special Affairs Staff to the CIA's -Ghief

- of—-Station in-Mexito—City states in part-

@ ol

...Luisa Calderon has a sister re51d1ng

in Reynosa, Texas,
of Mexican descent.
further identify the
exploitation section
tion to follow up on
levy the requirement
—-the-next opportunlty.

@s, 9/1/63)

e R Ly

Pt e

e

married to an American

If (CIA asset) can
sister, our domestic
might be in a posi-
this lead...Please
on (CIA asset) at
(CIA Doc. “HuMW~

P At
e . -
R s v 2. e g s FH T

(Q%{J‘;;:“kf N S

'An earlier CIA dispatch from the CIA-€hief—
oé—StﬁfiBE‘iE?TﬁEchmu—&ity to the Chief of the CIA's

Western Hemisphere Division records that:

Wilfredo of the Cuban Consulate, Tampico,
reported that Luisa Calderon has a sister

-residing in Reynosa,

up to the border to visit her sister soon--
or her mother.may.make. the trip--details
.not.clear~{CIA Doc. %MMA 21814y,

\33§§>

Tt v et i b

At the very least,

Texas...Luisa may go

199

July 3T ‘\>

S??sloﬁc'.
et e

the above dispatches

evidenced an interest in the activities of Calderon

and her family.

Whether this interest took

the form of a clandestine-agent relationship is

not revealed by Calderon's

Classification:

201 file.
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The Committee has queried Bawid Ronjis, the

autho:_of the above cited dispatch requesting

that Calderon's sister be contacted by the CIA's /975

-~

"domest;e exp101tat10n section. tf’(HSCA Clast

T Aty e e

K\gziffmfnterv1ew of Dav&é—ﬁents 8/31/78)}‘ﬁenisQ

was a member of the CIA's Special Affairs Staff

at the time he wrote the dispatch. He worked
principally at CIA headquarters and was responsible

for recruitment and handling of agents for collection

of intelligence data. Mr.-Roumnis;—when interviewed

by this Committee, stated that parﬁ of his responsi-
bility was to scour the Western Hemisphere division

for operational leads related to the work of the

Special Affairs staff. —Remis recalled that he

normally would send requests to CIA field stations

for informaticn or leads on various persons. Often
‘'he would receive no response to these feQuests, o ' :
which normally indicated that no follow—-;up had §
either been attempted or successfully copducted.'

It was Remds' recollection that the above-cited

domestic exploitation section was a task force

within the Special Affairs Staff. He also stated §

that in 1963 the CIA's Domestic Contacts Division

Classification: __ S5 Q’jé”l‘
7’7
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might have been requested to locate Luisa Calderon's
sister. Remis told the Committee that he had no
recollgction of recruiting any person associated
with the Cuban Intelligence Service. He did recall
that he had recruited women to perfofm tasks for
the Agency. However, he did not recall ever recrﬁiting
any employees Qf the Cuban Embaésy/Consulate in
Mexico City. Finally, Mr.*Reaés-stated that he had
no recollection that Luisa Calderon was associated
* with the CIA. (Ibld ) 837 f% e -
Various present and former CIA representatives
were»queiied whether Luisa Calderon had ever been
| associated with the CIA. The uniform answer was /?‘7
that no_one recalled such an assoc1atlonm//(cltzg?§;‘

.,.a”‘ P i eoanl 4 A P e e e e it 32

Ve
fExec. Sess. Test. of Richard Helims, 8/9/78, p. 136;
;

f,HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca, 7/17/78, p. 148;

HSCA Staff Interv1ew of Joseph Langosch 8/21/ZE;2//

\gf?cctb, Interview of#: Ty ix} ““m~ww@wwaw

et s,

Thus,™ themAgency*gwffie on Caldercon and the

testimony of former CIA employees have revealed no
connection between Calderon and the CIA. Yet, as

indicated earlier, this file is incomplete:the

Classification:
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i

P
most glarlng omission belng the absence;

Calderen S
her 201 flleéggzrr,fcryptlc remarks

following'the,asséssination'of'President K?EEEEZ;}

R

'deaﬂaAN* A
AMMUG-1 ~ T e X

N oI N \Mwof\
This Committee's 1nvest1gat10n of Luisa

from

-1 oy . . ..
>0y ‘x”"wu-»-,\. g e LN U

Calderon has revealed that a defector from the Cuban

Intelligence Services provided the CIA with signi-

ficant information’about Lee Harvey Oswald's contacts

with the DGI in Mexico City. Thls defector was i

A .
assigned the CIA cryptonym AMEEG—I (A_l—haaeiaaﬁxa;$—3

CIA files reveal that A-1 defected from the

When he defected, A-l péssessed a number of DGI

documents whlch were subsequently turned over to _"/ﬁa

.,,n-v"‘”‘

DST on April 21, 1964 in g

the CIA. QC_EA poc’] IN 68894, 4/24/64)

Following his defection, a CIA officer, Joseph H.

o meet A—l, debrief him,

R,

Langosch, went_ to

e ~mand arrange for A-l's travel into the United States.
. - N .

(Ibid. 'On May 1, 1964, 22 reels of Langosch s

*Tt is now known that a-1 did prov1ae sig 'thw@n
npes

jeads to the CIA regarding Luisa Calderc 1s
fur nt that little of this information
' nt.ésiﬁﬁ iggﬂe o rhe CTIA to the Warren Conmlsston

was ma
Therefore, the pOSSlblllty exists that A-1l had’

gprOVLdea other lntormatlon ta th%“@;ﬁbydﬂwmmn
e Varren Ccommission's work walc

‘%%%m

d
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debriefing of A-1 were forwarded to the Chief o%g%%jg’
PR . ' o P‘ ;:{?&-3(’“'& Py
{¥» J¢- station in (CIA Doc. iuzqzn:ﬁu{::::]

—— \ .
7763, 5/1/6%4)y~—~Effective on May 1, A-~1 was under

contract w:Lth the CIA for operational purposes. ﬁ__ﬁ g
EVE < CIA Doc. Contract Approv1ng Officer Memo, 6/6/

‘o~ '&

». U ’/éy June 23 1964 Langosch was conv1nced that A—l\\\

would be of great value to the Agency. He stated'

There is no questlon in my mind that
A-t aMMUG=] is a bona fide defector or

that he has furnished us with accurate

and valuable information concerning

Cuban 1ntelllgence operatlons, staffers, "

and agents.. (CIF'DG ;”iaageseh—MemoﬂﬁmJUMﬂ‘{3;°*ﬁ7“’“”7“*
Dk;es%ef—e£~Secuxlx¥; 6/23/64) ’ ‘ 5

As an officer of the DGI, A-1l from August of

1963 until his defection was assxgned to the DGI s ’;;433
// T JQ ) ’

oo Illegal Section B ((CIA Doc. IN 68894 4/24/64

whicn was responsible for training agents for
assignment in Latin America. His specific responsi-

bility pertained to handllng of agent operations - &

o Tt S SE

in El Salvaoor. /(CIA Doc. Personal Record Qﬁestlod“\

PR

AL B s -l BRI g A

i ‘~q /! I -vx l
i @.re_ 6/4/64; CIA Doc. In 68894 4/24/64) M_/_,;,/

p—

A-1 identified for the CIA the Cuban Intelli-

gence‘officers.assigned_to Mexico City. Langosch

described A~1l's knowledge of DGI operations in

Mexice as follows:

‘U's

;kgt

&

4

: - : ' 1ﬂ . ;
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In Mexico City, he knows who the
intelligence people are. One is the

Cuban Consul Alfredo Mirabal. He is
called the Chief of the Centre. That

is his title but he is actually the
intelligence chief, or at least he
was until the 16th of April at which

time a replacement was sent to Mexico

to take over. This fellow's name is
Manuel Vega. The source says that

the Commercial attache whose name is
- Ricardo Tapia or Concepcion (he is
not sure which is an 1ntelllgence
officer) and another one is Rogelio.

( I might say that some.of.these-names__
are familiar to me.)./(Langosch debriefi T
Qf A-1,74/30764, p. 5 of reel 4, 4/23/64) )

s

. :2.0/

-t o ey
e et i e e ST

Thus, A-l was able to provide the CIA soon
_— after his defection with_accurate information
regarding DGI opefations-and DGI employees in

Mexico City. ‘# Thn st FAm PT2

The Committee has reviewed the CIA's files
concerning A-l. This examination was undertaken
to determine: 1) whether A-1 had provided any

valuable investigative leads to the CIA pertaining-

to the assassination of President Kenneayr and 2)
whether, if such leads were provided, these leads

and/or other significant information were made

.,

avalillable to the Warren Commission.

P,

Classiﬁcqtion:
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The Committee's'initiallreview of the
materials provided by the CIA to the.Warren
Commission did not disclose the existence of the
AMMUG files. However, the Committea did during
the‘coursa of its review examineva file containing
material passed to the Rockefeller Commission. That
file made reference to A-l. Included in'this
file was a memorandum of May 5, 1964 written by |
Joseph Langosch which concerned ihformation A-1

prov1ded about ‘the Oswald casgLWMXCIA Doc. FOIANgB 2§D3

i R

nggofch Memorandum, 5/5/64) Also contalned w1th1n

this file were the Aul debrleflng memorando\ of

May 7, and I«Iay 8, 1964 previously cited with regard lh)(a §
to ' a_Calderon.  (cia Doc. FOIA #687- 295 attach s
= g ;zZizl::;%llow1ngrev1ew of the memoranda, the
Committee requested‘access to all CIA files

or ,
concerning referring to A-1l.

From review of theése materials the Committee

has determined that the Warren Commission did learn ﬁl

during mid-May 1964 that Lee Harvey Oswald probabl

had come in contact with DGI officers in Mexico City.

009697

Classification:

[N

Classified by derivation:
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‘the Director consent to an interview before the

%mm:l.ssn.on I?\eport APQ?‘H&?)(CIA Doc. FOIA 689-298,

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)
+f\;¢ Warren CommiSsian

Prior to*learnlng of Oswald's probable contact

with DGI officers, James Angleton, Chief of the:
CIA's Counter Inteiligeﬁce Staffléassed an internal
memorandum t£o Raymoﬁd Rocca, also of the Counter- )
intelligence Staff, Which stated that he had beén
informed by the DDP, Richard Helms, that J. Lee |

Rankin had contacted John McCone to request that

Warren Commission on May 14, 1964, (J. Edgar

Hoover also appeared before the Commission on o j1g>r7

that date prlor to McCone S appearancé)"Warrenn~\

N bt g e

km"‘“—""%

A

gmes-Angleton, 5/12/64) Angleton

R,

also wrote: )

ool el A .
I discussed with Mr. Helms the nature of
the recent information which you are
proce551ng which originated with the
sen51t1veiWestern Hemlsphere source. I
informed him that in your view this would
raise a number of new factors with the
Commission, that it should not go to the
Commission prior to the Director's appear-
ance unless we have-first had some pre-
liminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of the implica-~
tions since it could well serve as the
basis for detailed questioning. The DDP
stated that he would réview this care-
fully amd made (sic) a decisien as to- ;&,cﬁﬁ
the question of timing. /{Ibid+ } e

D, .

- Classification:

| Classified by deriv@iezg_g_g,g;___
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i 1
Undo Clcg\l_coﬁ{o mdse source referred

to in Angleton's memo was A-1. ThlS conclu510n is
based in part upon the date of this memo whlch
was quite close in time to A-1l's defection. In
addition, Rocca's.staff prepared prior

to DCI McCone's appearance before the.Warren

a'Brief

%
Commission for Fresentation to the Warren Commission

outlining various positions adopted by the CIA vis a

vis its 1nvestlgat1ve efforts and assistance to the

e e 3 e o b St ' N P it e

Comm15s10n\«~(C1A Doc. FOIA 695- 302~A, 5/14/ 4) TR

A e A S

At Tab E of thls brief it states:

T

. Ol

Within the past week, significant infor-
mation has been developed by the CIA re-
garding the relationship with Oswald of
certain Cuban intelligence personnel in
Mexico City and the reaction in Havana
within the Cuban Intelligence Service
to the news of the assassination of
President Kennedy. The Commission Staff
is in the course of being. brlefed on the =0
Cuban asspect./(Ibid., mab EM? ymsw“”“
N

TwiEe T
SONPURRICE P

N

On May 15, 1964, the day of McCone's lnterview,

the Warren Commission received its first formal

e =2/
, e £
communication regarding A—l.C’TCIA Doc FOIA 697—294,

5/15/64) JHowever, the Agencv did not at. that time

identify A-1 by hlS real name or cryptonym nor did

RN
e et e o

the Agency indicate that the source of this information J;

_ﬂ /’f . ,

;’f S ’1: 4

Classification: o %
| | Q9
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was a defector then residing under secure cenditions

D

in the Washington, D.C. area. "~ The May 15
communication did ' state that the Agency had
established contact “"with a weil—placed invidivual
who has been in close and prolonged contact with |
ranking officers of the Cuban Direccion General de

e 1 3

Intelligencia." -

Attached to.the May 15 communication was a
copy of Langosch's above referencéd memorandum of
May 5, 1964 regarding knowledge of Oswald's pro-

bable contact with 'the DGI in Mexico City. The

attachment made no reference to the source's status

és a defector from the DGI.JYibid,, attachment

. . e
As set forth in the section of this report.

concerning Luisa Calderon, on June 18, 1964, Howard

Willens of the Warren Commission reviewed Langosch's

May 5 memo and the questions upon which the informa-

tion set forth in the fmemo was elicited. Neither the

questions nor the memo shown to Willens made

2

o

reference to the source's status as a defector col-

| T 275
laborating with the CIA. @oe FOIA 739-319,"

5/5@ a " -

Classification:
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‘Based upon review of the Langosch memoranda,
the Committee has determined that significant
information regarding Luisa Calderon ,Specifically
of Nov. 22 _,details of her
her conversation anaf}”sociation with Cuban Intelligence
'\of"”f% AT, ,
were-Mﬂﬂﬁﬁuaga from the Warren Commission. This-
1nformat10n asdescrlbedabove, was derived from
However,
debrleflngs of A-1. From the Commlttee s rev1ew
of the A-1 file provided by the CIA, the Committee
has not found any credible evidence indicating that
other information provided by A-1 to the CIA was
relevant to the work of the Warren Commission, However,
in its review the Committee has determlned that a
as _
specific document referenced in the a-1 flle is

not present in that file.

The m1551ng ltemls(or conclderable concern to

the Commlttee._ It is a debrleflng report of A-lwa ”4{&9

’P ‘)Pv\ﬁﬁ“‘ﬁ( ﬁ‘)o
entitled "The Oswald Case."k (CIA Doc D&spatch—ﬁfGW-

P

b Ere 3/23/65) n March 23, 1965, a CIA dlspatch

records—th& transmittal of the report, along w1th =77

eleven other A-1 debriefing reports.
the listing of the "Oswald Case" debriefing report
is the handwritten notation "SI.“ A CIA employee | g%

who has worked extensively with theiggency files

Classification:
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-80-
system told a Committee staff member that this

notation was the symbol for the CIA component _ si
known as Special Intelligence. Other CIA '
representatives believed the notation was a g’
reference to the Counterintelligence component

CI/SIG. IN a CIA memorandum dated September 27,

1978, the CIA has adopted the posifion that si
debriefing Report No. 40 is a duplication of

the origihal Langosch memorandum of May 5, 1964 %g
concerning AMMUG's knowledge of Lee Harvey

ég%g??u¢.¥vf1k)

ss 4
Oswa d's possible contact with the th * rcrfhelQ 5
;L ha.S h- reselod 434 r: W-Mof\whif-a” Peoc’l‘!("hs '—Wf b

'o ‘]5"\‘. li¢ Tian i § ban oS rMeMer A‘Lw
e Commlttee has questloned‘ AshS SR - e

officers regarding additional information that A-1 may

have supplied about Oswald. Joseph Langosch, when

interviewed by the Committee, stated that he did not

have contact with the Warren Commission_énd does

o E

not know what information derived from A~l's de-

brleflngs was supplled to the Warren Commiiiign’f/?;éCA

! T

i staff Interview of Joseph Langosch 8/21/78; Cite al
F] M
1

]

,v_______..——-———-

Interviews of He;dago & P&eee&o)

~file also stated that

* he does not. reca prov1ded any other information

&

Elgssification: /-/ | 009102
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*The CIA memorandum states in part as follows:

When CI Staff learned of AMMUG-1l's defection
and considered the possibility that he
might have some knowledge of the Oswald
case, CI Staff submitted a list of questions
to WH (Western Hemisphere) for debriefing
AMMUG~1...WH desk records reflect that
AMMUG~1 was debriefed on 4 May 64 regarding
this questlonnalre.../B/ecause the debriefing
on the Oswald case was handled as a sensitive
matter, it was dictated directly to a CI
(Counterintelligence) stenographer on
5 May 1964. /Note' A-1 was debriefed on
several subjects on 4 May 64. -The procedure
was to assign each subject discussed a
debriefing number and they were written
up in contact report form by the WH case
officer. The instructions from CI staff
were to handle the Oswald case debriefing
very closely and not to keep any copies in
WH D1v1510n/ - The "Oswald Case" was .
logged in the WH notebook log as debriefing
report number 40, but the report itself
was dictated by the WH Case Officer directly
to a CI staff stenographer. There would
be no reason to include the number 40 on
the report of this special debriefing for
CI staff, since it was their only debriefing
~ report. We are certain it is the debriefing
report (#40) because  the date is the same;
it is the only debriefing report on Oswald -
listed in AMMUG-1 records; and it it (sic)
the only AMMUG-1 debriefing report in
Oswald's 201 file.

(sl ¢-bp &
(CIg Doc., Memorandum for the Record -Rega;dang
FMMUG- 1 Behriasd RO BOE LS Tt rerd
Casa, 21—Septemtmnr—-r973 p. 1)
1L*7h§
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on Oswald's contact with the DGI except for that
set forth in the Memoranda of May 5, 7, and 8

e =

as discussed herein.

“,’

{
locate A—l./whose presentgrelatlogshlp w1th

‘_/’

the Agency is ambi uoqu but has been unable: “ i |
g Y g 4 dcse‘e ??‘ O RO ?)

toiiocate A-% The C;éthasxalso atg;mpted to

A'

7
to determlne th present whereaboutix The CIA's
/" -” #
1nab111ty tO/locate A1 has beenfa sou/ce of g
concern to thls Commlttee partlcularly in

light of hlS long association with tne Agency
rFemains alemplaie w1 TR Cna,

‘ Thu:/‘.“_l\—.".w 7 rc..ca/r},«-/\_'lyl forma,t/g?/IAg-
_ , T

may havg supplied the CIA about’Oswald. H@wev;r,éwath
the exception of the Ceiaeron episode and on the
basis of the CIA's written reocrd, it appears that
the CIA provided the Warren Commission with all A-1 >
information of investigative significance.

A separate question remains, however. The
Agency, as noted earlier, did not feveal to the
Warren Commission that A-1 was preeent in the

Elgssificgiion: %%//"" ' 00915:

E“‘% By Servaon: —CiBETK
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*An April 1978 CIA communication to the FBI regarding
A~1 states in pertinent part:

Since 1971 (A-1l) has not been involved
o in any CIA operatlon in Miami or elsewhere.
o) ol ~Jogeph-Nerris is the alias of a CIA

representative who periodically debriefs

(A-1) on personalities and methods of the .

_ is 9,,9§§§r CIA involvement with Iy

N 14 (CIA"DocC., 0807602,—CTA 2024%7, /777
o VoI. 4, A-I File 201-749551)

However, a CIA handwrltten index card concernlng
the Agency status of A-1 states:

Informed "Calvia" on 15 April 1977 that
(A~1) is still an active contact, not
receiving any salary, but could be paid if
and when used in an operation. No problems
here. SPOB will kqi hls gcontract in an .
active folder. (CIA Handwrltten Note, g

15 Anril 1977, contalned in"Vol. 4 of A-1 file.

o 8.5 “m

(dass:f ed %y %gr:vahon g Berk

lvcmon
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conditions, accessible to the Commission. Giving
due consideration to the CIA's serious concern g
for protecting its sources, the fact that A-1's

status was not disclosed prevented the Warren

Commission from exercising a possible option,
i.e. to take the sworn testimony of A-1 as it
concerned Oswald and the Kennedy assassination.

On' this issue, as the written record tends to

show, the Agency unilaterally rejected the possibility
of exercising this option.
In light of the establishment of A-1l's
hona fides, . N - R 3 , his
proven reliability and his depth of knowledge of
Cuban intelligence activities, tﬁis option might

well have been considered by the Warren Commission.

wEm, e,

e
The AMLASH Operation Q-(-oﬁ:ﬂ- é:»i.:r M Ao e tidis A

During 1967, the CIA's Inspector General

issued a report which examined CIA supported

assassination plots. Included in this report

was discussion of the CIA-Mafia plots and an

Clqssnflcanon- Sﬁ{/;;f L

Classified by derivation:
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Agency project referred to as the AMLASH f/ﬁ(,*;z;l‘g

operatlgé;?;iA Inspector General Report 1957

{ pp. 1-74, 78-112y. The AMLASH operation involved
\zﬁﬁigh"t§V§T”EE;an official (assigned the CIA

cryptonym AMLASH/1l) who, during 1962 while meeting

with a CIA representative expressed the desire ggmwm321127l~ £

. ’/W A T . ~‘ V/.._p—- N 2 - $h
assassinate Fidel Castrf,(Ibid., p. 84)) As a
result of AMLASH's expressed ijeﬁEfgg/end-the

CIA's desire to find a viable poiiticalralternative
to the Castro regime, the Agency’subsequently

provided AMLASH with both moral and material

support designed to depose Fidel Castro

pp. 80-94), The AMLASH operatlon was terminated g

-. by the CIA in 1965 as the result of security leaks.
il

/}

(Ibid. pp. 104-10 During 1965, AMLASH and his §

conspirators were brought to trial in Cuba for plotting

against Castro. AMLASH was sentenced to death, but

at Castro's request the sentence was_reduced %;rﬁzzggsr:LiL e
twenty-£five years lmprlsonment. (Ibid. pp. 107 110)

\ . In its examination of the AMLASH operatlon

the 1967 IGR concluded that the CIA had offered both

 Classification:
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The most striking example of the CIA's direct
offer of support fo AMLASH reported by the

1967 IGR states "it is likely that at the very
moment President Kennedy was sﬁot a CIA officer
was meeting‘with a Cuban'agent in Paris and'giving

hlm _an _assassination dev1ce for use against CASTRO."
e »

Lograniaen, e Y
.W /\_‘ P bas

The 1967 IGR‘offered no firm evidence confirming

or refuting Castro's knewledge of the AMLASH operatien
prior to the assassination of President Kennedy. The

1967 IGR did note that in 1965 when-AMLASH-was

trted—iﬁwﬁavaﬁ:/preSS'reports'of Cuban knowledge

of AMLASH's associatidn with the CIA weredated from

November 1964, approx1mately one year after President
.C’:’)um‘"w”ﬁ % .

The Church Committee in Book V of its Final

/‘ b
Kennedy s assass:natlon-/YInld. p. lTﬂF

ort examlned the AMLASH operatlon in great detall.

<k\c, Book. -V, pp. 2~ 7, 67\59) The Church Committee %

NM""M"&M . ‘«.J"/
concluded: ‘
v : The AMLASH plot was more relevant to the

Warren Commision work than the early CIA

assassination plots with the underworld.

Unilke those earlier plots, the AMLASH

Classification:

00108

| Classified by derivation:
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" of the assassination; unlike the earlier

operation and President Kennedy's
' assassination. Although Oswald had been

- in contact with pro-Castro and anti-

Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

operation was in progress at the time

plots, the AMLASH operation could
clearly be traced to the CIA; and ° , _ g
unlike the earlier plots, the CIA had

endorsed AMLASH's proposal for a coup,
the first step to him being Céstro's |
assassination, despite Castro's threat

to retaliate for such plotting. No oné
directly involved in either investigation
(i.e. the CIA and the FﬁIf"was told of
the AMLASH operation. No one investi-

gated a connection between the AMLASH

Castro groups for many months before the

assassination, thé CIA did not conduct

a thorough investigation of questions

of Cuban government or Cuban exile - T8

- AL
involvement in the assassination.{ (Ibid. p. 5f3§
_ ».._,w“.w-.~ff’j

Classification:
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S T e e
In 1977, the CIA issued a second-Inspector

General's Rep’ort concerning the subject of CIA o g
Sponsored assassination plots. Thls Report, in
large part, was 1ntended as a rebuttal of the
Church Committee's findings. The 1977,IGR states:
The Report (of‘the Church Committee)
assigns it (the AMLASH operation)
characteristics that it did not have
during the period preceding-the assassina-

tion of JFK in order to support the SSC

. view that it should have been reported é ;235“

s

to the Warren Commission{ (1977 IGR p. )\)

The 1977 IGR concluded that pr [3) the

assa551natlon of PreSLdent Kennedy, the AMLASH

operation was not'an asSassination plot.

Nevertheless, the 1977 IGR did. state'

/ ) ‘n

d to relnforce/the

le Warren”/Commission)

e /E broader view
417 avente of

_ ,spec1 c terms
then s,w in neral térms--
he pos 1b111t of Sg¥iet or Cuban
1nvolvéhent Lh the,d%saSSLnatlon

because of,the tenSLOns of the time.
It is not ‘enough”to be abBle to p01nt

.

£
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to erroneous,criticisms. made tod Yo

they obvious didi-th t the/éct1v1ties
about ghich Ehey_knew. ng relevance
to the Warren Commission inquiry does
not take the place of a record of
conscious review. (Ibld p. ll)

Richard Helms, as the hlghest level CIAa
employee in contact w1th the Warren Commission on
a regular basis, testlfled to the Rockefeller
Commission that he did not belleve the AMLASH

operatlon was relevant to the lnvestlgatlon of’
e

Pgwg;dent Kennedy s death \\(Rockefeller Commis lon,

Gl T I R

(Zestimony of Richard Helms, 4/24/75 pp. 389-391,392)
M AP i 2o,

In addltlon, Mr. Helms testified befd?gwﬁhls

st <o s

Committee that the AMLASH operation was not designed ',:&?:?

- ’ T w
; tqwbewan;assassiggzion Elgfiggﬁec. Sess. mest. of
i o, van

“~&ichard Helms, 8/9/78, pp. 26-27) . _

s e v AT

o et e T A

A contrasting view to the testimony of Mr.

Helms was offered by Joseph Langosch who in 1963

was the Chief of Counterintelligence for the CIA's Special—y.
_— ' Affaj
The Special Affairs Staff was the CIA component Sta%ﬁ

responsible for CIA operations directed against

the Government of Cuba and the Cuban Intelligence

e i A A e L s e,
——— B N -

Services (HSCA Class. AffldaVlt of Joseph Langosch

e T

g

2 e
i e
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Sept 14 lglﬁﬂwgwﬂilf/The Spec1al Affairs Staff

was hea;ded by Desmond FitzGerald and was responsible g
for the AMLASH operation (SSC, Book V, pp. 3, 8, 79)

Langosch, as ﬁhe Chief of Counterintelligence '
for the Special Affairs Staff, was responsible for g

safeguarding SAS against penetration by foreign

intelligence services, partlcularly the Cubanidﬁsﬁn ;L 5

S
,__.,---—As"

e b M gt e

Intelllgence Serv1cesb(HSCA Classified Affi Vlt;)

el

\h”“f Joseph Langosch 9/14/78 P. 3) It was e
Langosch's recollection that.
~..the AMLASH operation prior to the £
assassination of President Kennedy was B
characterized by the Special Affairs

staff, Desmond Fitzgerald (sic) and other
senior CIA officers as an assassination g

~ operatjion—initiated and sponsored by the
\ CIA. drbid.%waum . 3 Ca
iangosch further recollected that as of 1962
it was highly possible that the Cuban Intelligence
Serviées were aware of AMLASH and his association

with the CIA and that the information upon which

' i i SH -
he based his conclusion that the AMLA ’§>567
operation was insecure was available to senior EE%;éigié

o . 3 -
officials, including Desmond FitzGerald. ((Ibid., p. 4)

. However, the issue before this Committee is

o éﬂm‘ﬁe&ﬁsn;_%_ 000112
223053 -

4 | i (élfnssu‘ ly c‘ijerw on _C_.__B_e_rk

o

Oﬂv
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*In response to Langosch's sworn statements, this

Committee has received from the CIA an affidavit

executed by Kent L. Pollock (CIA pseudonym) who "served

as Executive Officer for Desmond FitzGerald during the
entire period in which he was Chief of the Special Affairs
Staff...and discugged with him the AMLASH operation as it
progressed,;ujg;AfDoé?, Affidavit of Kent L. Pollock,
executed ect.l.5., I958= P. 1) Mr. Pollock specifically
contested Langosch's assertion that the AMLASH operation
was characterized by the Special Affairs Staff, Desmond
FitzGerald, and other senior level CIA officials as an
assassination operation. 1In pertinent part, Pollock

drew the following conclusions: - gg

To the best of my knowledge, Mr. FitzGerald
considered the AMLASH operation to be a political
action activity with the objective of organizing
a group within Cuba to overthrow Castro and the
Castro regime by means of a coup d'etat. I heard
Mr. FitzGerald discuss the AMLASH operation
frequently, and never heard him characterize it as
an "assassi&ﬁkion operation." Mr. FitzGerald
stated within my hearing on several occasions

his awareness that coup d'etat often involves
loss of life. (Ibid., par. 3, p. 2)

He also étated: . g

Desmond FitzGerald did not characterize the AMLASH
operation as an “assassgéﬁtion operation®; the
case officer did not; I, as Executive Officer, never %

discussed any aspect of the AMLASH ‘operation with
Joseph H. Langosch; the Deputy Chief, the other
branch chiefs and the special assistants could not
have so characterized it since they did not know
about the pen (the pen was specially fitted with a &
hypodermic syringe in response to urgings by AMLASH £
for a means to start the coup by killing Castro.) b
The case officer offered the pen to AMLASH on the day
of President Kennedy's death. AMLASH rejected the
pen with disdain. /Ibid., par. 4, p. 2/}, (Ibigd.,
par. 6, p. 3) -
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from ClA—contr ocuments , as an
assassination plot prior to President Kennedy's

death. The broader and more significant issue,
as the 1977 IGR has identified it, is whether

the AMLASH operation was of sufficient relevancy

to have been reported to the Warren Commission.
In the case of the AMLASH operation this g :
determination is a most difficult matter to é

resolve. Reasonable men may differ in their

characterization of the Agency's 6perational
objectives. |

"Based upoﬁ»the présently available evidence
it is the Committee's position that such informa-

tion, if made available to the Warren Commission,

might have stimulated the Commission's investiga-

tive corcern for possible Cuban involvement or

&

complicity in the assassination. As J. Lee Rankin
commented before this Committee:

...when I read...the Church Committee's
report--it was an ideal situation for
them to just pick out any way they
wanted to tell the story and fit it
in with the facts that had to be met

\ and then either blame the rest of it

) on somebody else or not tell any more

or polish it off. I don't think that
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could have happened back in 1964.

I think there would have been a

much better chance of getting to

the heart of it. It might have

only revealed that we are involved

in it and who approved it and all - ’:Lfggis

that. But I think that wo ’
~have-at-least-eome._out. ((HSCA Cl s““\\
\QEE?. of J. Lee Rankin, 8/17/78, p 91),

The CommitEee is in agreement w1th Mr. Rankin

that had the AMLASH operation been disclosed to
the Warren Commission, the Commission might have
been able to foreclose the speculation and conjecture

that has s urrounded the AMLASH operation during

the past decade. As history now records, the AMLASH ‘B
operation remains a footnote to the turbulent

. relations between Castro's Cuba and the United States.

.

A N

Classification:

Ciossified by derivation:




o e

foR

Classification::

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

Cover Sheet

v

ttached package of paper is the properiy of

Select- Committee on Assassinations, and is
iA under an agreement whereby CIA is not

auce or copy the draft or any portion thereof.

Notes may be taken on materials in this package,

cuzh notes may be prepared as a basis for informal

ral exchanges with HSCA representatives.

, Iiowever

These

are to . be held as though controlled and

YAV s
0 be destroyed under agrecd conditions with HSCA.
are not to be copied or excerpted and are to be
until further instructions are received for
ual disposal '

These papers have been numbered for accountability
anc receipted zccordingly. They are to be handled on

& sscure basi
on :

H

need-té-¥ow basis.

o

.

Classification: - f'?/}

2s though constituting sensitive papers

Copylggipf_jgg;

-~ Classified by derivation: ________,_

ATy L




